From: David Harriman

To: Petti, David
Cc: Branden Hawkins; Butch Peterson; Travis Anders
Subject: RE: Notification of Hazardous Waste Activity - Used Batteries Tracking System
Date: Friday, January 31, 2025 6:02:08 AM
Attachments: image005.png
image007.png

SOP - Used Battery Return-Handling-Storage-Removal.pdf

EXTERNAL MESSAGE

This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or

responding to this email.

Good morning David:

Attached is our SOP for Used Battery Return, Handling, Storage, and Removal. Reference
page 2 “Employees” section (snapshot below):

Employees:

e Parts Warehouse Personnel

o]
o
o]

Maintain open pathway to used battery collection/storage area(s)
Help in the unloading, handling, and stacking of batteries, as needed
Maintain labeling at used battery collection/storage area(s); Minimum labeling
shall include:

= “UNIVERSAL WASTE - BATTERIES”

= “COLLECTION START DATE: N
Storage of batteries shall not exceed 1-year from the collection start date posted
Inspect used battery storage area(s) for signs of damaged batteries, damaged
secondary containment, leaking batteries, etc.
Assist in neutralizing spilled acidic contents from batteries that have become
damaged and/or have leaked while in storage
Ask for assistance when lifting batteries if weight exceeds 50lbs.

= Assistance in lifting/lowering is required when weight of batteries

exceeds 70lbs.

Ensure adherence to contractor and regulatory procedures of all used batteries
and used battery storage area(s)

Pages following the above include safety/spill precautions, packaging and shipping. Deka/East
Penn is our vendor that picks up the batteries from our RPC facilities. The count the batteries
on each pallet and provide us an acceptance receipt.

This should complete the submission of all requested documents for compliance.

Respectfully,

David R. Harriman II, CES
Environmental Manager

Ring Power Corporation

500 World Commerce Pkwy

St. Augustine, FL 32092

(904) 494-7445 (Corporate office)


mailto:David.Harriman@ringpower.com
mailto:David.Petti@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:Branden.Hawkins@ringpower.com
mailto:Butch.Peterson@RingPower.com
mailto:Travis.Anders@RingPower.com

Employees:

Parts Warehouse Personnel

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

i is required when weight of batteries

exceeds 70Ib:

Ensure adherence to contractor and regulatory procedures of all used batteries
and used battery storage area(s)
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PURPOSE:

At Ring Power, keeping our people safe is core to our value of Safety Above All. The purpose of
this SOP is to establish guidelines for the proper return, handling, collection/storage, and
recycle of Lead-Acid batteries used in marine applications, mobile equipment/vehicles, and
power generation units. This SOP will assist employees in the safe return, handling, storage,
and recycle of lead-acid batteries.

SCOPE:

This SOP applies to all Ring Power personnel who come in contact with used lead-acid
batteries.

KEY RESPONSIBILITIES:
Managers/Supervisors:

¢ Parts and Warehouse Managers are responsible to assure the used battery
collection/storage area(s) are maintained as follows:
o Batteries are stored in a well-ventilated area
o Batteries stored outside are covered at all times
o Used Batteries are stored on secondary containment pallets
o Batteries separated by style/size/weight:
= 4D/8D
» Class 31
o Battery Spill Kit is readily accessible/available
o Eyewash bottles located and maintained within 100 feet of storage area
o |dentify employees who return, handle, store, and/or send out for recycling of used
batteries
¢ Be aware of locations on Ring Power property where used batteries are returned,
handled, and stored
e Ensure all employees that report to them that return, handle, store, and/or send out for
recycling of used batteries are familiar with this SOP
o Communicate the requirements set forth in this document to all affected employees
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1A Lead Acid Battery Spill Kit contains a neutralizing agent (sodium bicarbonate) and the proper PPE (chemical
resistant gloves, goggles/face shield and apron) to clean up battery acid spills

Parts Warehouse Management:

¢ Conduct periodic inspections of used battery return and storage location(s) to ensure
adherence to this SOP

o Deficiencies shall be communicated to Branch Leaders and/or Branch Safety Committee
when discovered

e Inspect used battery storage area(s) for signs of damaged batteries, damaged
secondary containment, leaking batteries, etc.

o |If a spill is experienced, complete a Ring Power Spill Response Form and submit it to
Ring Power Environmental

Employees:

e Parts Warehouse Personnel
o Maintain open pathway to used battery collection/storage area(s)
o Help in the unloading, handling, and stacking of batteries, as needed
o Maintain labeling at used battery collection/storage area(s); Minimum labeling
shall include:
* “UNIVERSAL WASTE - BATTERIES”
= “COLLECTION START DATE: ”
o Storage of batteries shall not exceed 1-year from the collection start date posted
o Inspect used battery storage area(s) for signs of damaged batteries, damaged
secondary containment, leaking batteries, etc.
o Assist in neutralizing spilled acidic contents from batteries that have become
damaged and/or have leaked while in storage
o Ask for assistance when lifting batteries if weight exceeds 50Ibs.
= Assistance in lifting/lowering is required when weight of batteries
exceeds 70lbs.

o Ensure adherence to contractor and regulatory procedures of all used batteries
and used battery storage area(s)
e Service Shop Personnel
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Neutralize spilled acidic contents of any damaged batteries prior to disposal (see
below)
Place used batteries on appropriate secondary containment pallet based on
classification
Ask for assistance when lifting batteries if weight exceeds 50Ibs.
= Assistance in lifting/lowering is required when weight of batteries
exceeds 70lbs.

e Field Service Personnel

O

Do not accept any damaged batteries from customers’ job sites to be returned as
cores to Ring Power property
If Battery is damaged in transit, neutralize any acidic spillage from damaged
batteries prior to disposition (see below)
Obtain direction from Warehouse associates to place used batteries on
appropriate secondary containment pallet based on classification
Ask for assistance when lifting batteries if weight exceeds 50Ibs.

= Assistance in lifting/lowering is required when weight of batteries exceeds

70lbs.

e ALL Employees

O

O

All employees who return, handle, collect/store, and/or come in contact with used
lead-acid batteries will adhere to the guidelines outlined in this SOP

Appropriate PPE including, but not limited to, chemical gloves, chemical apron,
and chemical goggles shall be worn any time that neutralizing of battery acid is
being conducted

Safety Department

e Audit effectiveness of and compliance with this SOP

e Conduct periodic reviews and updates, as needed, to this SOP

e Provide guidance to employees and management regarding this SOP

e Conduct periodic inspections of used battery storage area(s) and disposal processes
e Assist in selection of appropriate and required PPE, as needed

Environmental & Facilities
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o Audit effectiveness of and compliance with this SOP
e Conduct periodic reviews and updates, as needed, to this SOP
¢ Provide guidance to employees and management regarding this SOP

PROCEDURE
Used Battery Return

e Used batteries turned in through the Parts Department will be placed in the used battery
storage area(s) by Parts Warehouse personnel

e Used batteries replaced by Service Personnel (both Shop & Field) will be placed in the
used battery storage area(s) by the Service Personnel

e Collaboration between Parts and Service personnel should take place to further
coordinate return processes of a unique or circumstantial nature

Used Battery Handling

e Batteries returned to and/or placed into storage in the used battery storage area(s) shall
be handled appropriately:
o Safe handling of batteries shall take place and exclude tossing, throwing, and/or
rolling of batteries
o Batteries shall not be dropped from heights when being returned to and/or placed
into the used battery storage area(s)
o Employees are encouraged to seek assistance when lifting used batteries if
weight exceeds 50Ibs.
= Employees are required to seek assistance when lifting/lowering
batteries when weight of batteries exceeds 70lbs.
¢ Any damaged, leaking batteries that are put into the used battery storage area will be
immediately placed over secondary containment and then neutralized by the use of a
chemical agent by the individual who places it there
o Appropriate PPE including, but not limited to, chemical gloves, chemical apron,
and chemical goggles shall be worn any time that neutralizing of battery acid is
being conducted






Ring Power- @ Used Battery Return, Handling,

Storage, and Removal SOP

Issue Date: January 30%", 2023 Author: Jose Leites, WCC Parts Store Manager

Gary Mock, Field Safety Coordinator
David Harriman, Environmental Manager

Reference: 40 CFR 261-262, 264; 29 CFR Approved by: Bryan Johnson, Safety Director
1910.132-133, 1910.1200 Shane Mclaughlin, VP

Facilities/Purchasing/Security/Telecom
Mike Furlough, AVP Territorial Parts Operations
Manager

Used Battery Storage

Used batteries must be stored in an open-air, well-ventilated area away from any
sources of ignition, open flame, or excessive heat

o Used batteries must be stored a minimum of 25ft from any ignition source, open
flame, or excessive heat

o Used batteries must be stored a minimum of 25ft from storage of flammable
and/or combustible materials, including NFPA flammable cabinets

Used batteries, when stored outside, must be stored under a covered area to protect
them from the elements and potential hazards associated to inclement weather
Precautions should be taken to prevent the terminals from short-circuiting.

o Stacking undamaged polypropylene (plastic case) batteries will not create a
short-circuit risk, however, DO NOT stack metal/steel case batteries directly on
top of battery terminals as this could lead to a fire risk

o Stack used batteries in a vertical, upright position, whereby the plastic bottom of
the battery is resting on the terminals of the underlying used battery

o Segregate metal/steel case used batteries from polypropylene case used
batteries as to minimize the risk of short-circuiting due to terminal contacts

o DO NOT stack metal/steel case used batteries under any circumstance without
approval from the Safety Department

Used batteries shall be stored on secondary containment so as to contain any
electrolyte, acidic, and/or other potential spillage or leakage

o Secondary containment shall be in a location where the potential for contact with
mobile equipment (such as forklifts, golf carts, service vehicles, etc.) is minimal.

o Secondary containment shall be in a location away from floor drains or natural
water sources to minimize environmental exposures and/or contaminations

Used Battery Pick-Up & Disposition Process

Instructions for Stacking Batteries

(reference EastPenn Used Battery Stacking & Wrapping Guidelines)

1) Select a sturdy pallet with no broken or missing boards. Be sure there are no nails

sticking up, which could puncture the batteries. Stack return battery pallet using pallet
provided with new shipment if possible.




https://www.eastpennmanufacturing.com/wp-content/uploads/Stacking-and-Wrapping-Used-Batteries-on-Pallets-1504.pdf
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2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

Place a layer of cardboard on the pallet to prevent the batteries from sliding off of the
pallet.

Make the first layer of batteries level and as close together as possible. If some of the
batteries are shorter, they should be placed in the center of layers. Any taller batteries
should be placed on the top layer.

“Place waffleboard (preferred) or sufficient cardboard (multiple sheets if necessary)
between all layers, including the top layer of batteries to prevent the possibility of
puncturing the batteries above and short circuit. Place cardboard on top of pallet.

NOTE: 4D and 8D used batteries will be stacked in an orderly fashion, not to exceed two
tiers high to prevent damage to batteries and potential acid releases/spills/leaks.

Class 31/automotive used batteries will be stacked in an orderly fashion, not to exceed
three tiers high to prevent damage to batteries and potential acid releases/spills/leaks.

Side Terminal Batteries
Batteries must be stacked so the posts are facing away from each other and not facing
towards the outside of the pallet. Side terminals must never touch.

CORRECT

Top Terminal Batteries

Top posts must be positioned toward the outside of the pallet so the layer above it leans
toward the center. Make sure that no batteries are overhanging the waffleboard or
sheets of cardboard.
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Stud Post Batteries

7) Stud post batteries (Marine, Group 31, Golf Car) should be on the top layer. If this is not
possible, you will need extra layers of cardboard between the layers of batteries to
prevent punctures. This is also important when stacking three layers high.

Damaged Batteries — Not Leaking

8) Batteries that have been compromised with observable damage but not visibly leaking
electrolyte, shall be put in heavyweight polyethylene plastic bags (minimum: 6 mil),
properly sealed with plastic tie and placed in the middle of the top layer.
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WARNING
Avoid skin contact with sulfuric acid in the following step. Sulfuric acid is
potentially explosive in concentrated form; it is a highly corrosive chemical that
If contact with skin, it can cause severe skin burns; If inhaled, vapors can
irritate the nose and throat and cause difficulties breathing; if contact with the
eyes, sulfuric acid can burn the eyes and possibly cause blindness; if ingested,
sulfuric acid can burn holes in the throat and stomach.

NOTE
Batteries that are leaking or have visible signs of leakage shall not be shipped; they
shall be handled and dispositioned as a hazardous waste.

Damaged Batteries — Leaking

1. Don the proper PPE as described in the SDS

2. As quickly as possible, contain the spill/release using berms or Pig mat absorbents
obtained from the spill kit.

3. Slowly add the neutralizing agent (sodium bicarbonate/baking soda or soda ash) into the
electrolyte, mixing the material into a paste-like material.

4. Continue to add the neutralizing agent until all the liquid is absorbed into the paste
material.

5. Test the mixture/material for pH to ensure the material is neutral; add additional
neutralizing agent if necessary to establish a neutral mixture.
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1)

2)

3)

4)

Collect the mixture/material, making sure that there is no liquid residue present; place
the mixture material into a heavyweight polyethylene plastic bag (minimum 6 mil).

Seal the bag and apply a label indicating what the material is.

If the battery is no longer leaking, wrap the battery per step 8 in the “Damaged Battery —
Not Leaking” procedure above.

Contact Ring Power Environmental at (904) 494-7445.

Instructions for Wrapping Pallets
(reference EastPenn Used Battery Stacking & Wrapping Guidelines)

All batteries must be secured to the pallet with stretch wrap. Stretch
wrap works best if it is pulled tight before stretching it around the
corners. Figure 4 shows a properly wrapped pallet.

Start with the stretch wrap turned sideway to create a rope effect (see fig. 1). Wrap
around the top layer four or five times.?

Still using the rope effect, wrap the top layer twice* again, crossing over the top each
time to form an “X-pattern.” This will pull the batteries towards the center to prevent
batteries from falling off of the pallet, a DOT requirement.

Hold the stretch wrap open (see fig. 2 and 3), wrap around the bottom layer four to five
times*, being sure to catch the edges of the pallet.?

Finally, after placing cardboard on top of the batteries, wrap around the top layer four or
five times* with the stretch wrap in the open effect and tear at the last corner. ?




https://www.eastpennmanufacturing.com/wp-content/uploads/Stacking-and-Wrapping-Used-Batteries-on-Pallets-1504.pdf
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Figure 4

2 Wrap as many times as necessary to stabilize the load

Conclusion

At Ring Power, our employees’ safety is of the utmost importance and comes before everything
that we do. Our culture of Safety Above All is vital to the success of our people and our
business. Understanding that hazards do exist and that they can be mitigated through proper
channels such as engineering, administration, and PPE helps our people to stay safe when
performing procedures associated to used batteries.

Used battery procedures are in place to prevent employee injury and/or exposure during and/or
after the return, handling, storage, and/or disposal process while maintaining adherence to all
environmental and regulatory requirements. Through continued awareness, and adherence to
this SOP, we can further minimize and eliminate the hazards associated to these processes.
Keeping each and every employee safe will take priority over all we do in an effort to make Ring
Power a world-class health and safety organization.






(813) 671-3700 (Tampa office)

David.Harriman@RingPower.com

Environmental@RingPower.com

From: Petti, David <David.Petti@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2025 8:53 AM

To: David Harriman <David.Harriman@ringpower.com>
Subject: RE: Notification of Hazardous Waste Activity

CAUTION [EXTERNAL]: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize

the sender and know the content is safe.

David

Provide the used oil acceptance records for January 23, 2022, January 23, 2023 and January 23, 2024
Describe the tracking system you have put in place to track time on site for used battery’s

Training documentation still outstanding

Modified contingency plan posted still outstanding

Provide the outstanding items by the end of the week, We need to wrap this up

David Petti

Environmental Specialist III / Ecologist

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District — Temple Terrace

13051 N. Telecom Pkwy, #101

Temple Terrace, FL 33637

David.Petti@floridadep.gov
Office: 813.470.5748



mailto:David.Harriman@RingPower.com
mailto:Environmental@RingPower.com
mailto:David.Petti@floridadep.gov
https://twitter.com/FLDEPNews

From: David Harriman

To: Petti, David

Cc: Travis Anders; Butch Peterson

Subject: FW: Notification of Hazardous Waste Activity - UMO Transportation Documents
Date: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 10:15:13 AM

Attachments: image004.png

1573781.pdf
1573738.pdf
1573737.pdf
1573537.pdf
AA34088.pdf

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email.

David:

Attached are the UMO transportation documents. Please direct any questions
to Travis. Thank you.

Respectfully,

David R. Harriman II, CES
Environmental Manager

Ring Power Corporation

500 World Commerce Pkwy

St. Augustine, FL. 32092

(904) 494-7445 (Corporate office)
(813) 671-3700 (Tampa office)

David.Harriman@RingPower.com

Environmental@RingPower.com

From: Travis Anders <Travis.Anders@RingPower.Com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 9:00 AM

To: David Harriman <David.Harriman@ringpower.com>

Subject: Re: Notification of Hazardous Waste Activity - Emergency Equipment Map (Posting)

David the first date in 22 is on a Sunday. We usually do not work on Sunday.

Travis Anders

Sarasota Ring Power Service Manager/Ambassador


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





Ring Power

2l PM SOLUTIONS

PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE INSPECTION CHECKLIST — WHEEL LOADER

CUSTOMER: Sacyr

W/0#: 1573781

INSPECTED BY: James/Paul

LOCATION: Sarasota

DATE: 1-23-23

MAKE: Cat MODEL: 938 SERIAL NO: J3R05909
DASH HR METER: 7786 VLHRS: 7786 EQUIPMENT#:

PM1 STATUS PM2* STATUS
SIlpo va s D NA

S0S All Oil Levels IO T [ change inner Air Filter o

Change Engine Qil/Filter Iﬁ l— [— Change Hydraulic Filter lﬁ l— I_ |

Change Fuel Filter/Water Seperator lﬁ I— [—

Inspect Coolant Level IH l_ ﬁ l— *

Change Outer Air Filter lﬁ l_ ﬁ l— FM3 s SATDUSN/A

Visual Inspetion lﬁ l— Change Transmission Qil lﬁ l— l_ [ ]

Check Transmission Oil Level Iﬁ —

- Clean Transmission Screen l_ U

E:Zzt ::i?;“c System Level llg If F l— Change Transmission Filter lﬁ l— l— |

Clean Cab Filters lﬁ l— l— ’—

Test Run Engine lﬁ I_ l— PM4* STATUS

Test Gauges/Indicators lﬁ li I— | S i VA

Lubricate Al Fittings lﬁ [_ l— I_ Change Fumes Disposal Element Iﬁ l— l_

Drain Water/Fuel Tank I— ’T Change Differential Oil ’ﬁ [— [

Check Differential Oil Levels Il Change Planetary Oil Lo

Top Off All Fluids (o (O

Visual Inspection of All Belts & Hoses lﬁ Ii | STATUS

Fill Lincoln Lube Reservoir l— [l S n D N/A

Apply Next Service Hrs. Decal lﬁ l— Change Hydraulic Oil

For representational purposes only.

ADDITIONAL FLUIDS REQUIRED:

STATUS: S = Satisfactory, C = Caution, D = Danger or safety and N/A =Not Applicable. *Perform previous service hours maintenance first.

TECHNICIAN COMMENTS:

15/40 5qgals 30w 2gals 50w 12gals hyd 26 gals

sos 5 in good shape

James

Technician’s Signature

Customer's Signature





		WO: 1573781

		CUSTOMER: Sacyr

		INSPECTED BY: James/Paul

		LOCATION: Sarasota

		MODEL: 938

		DATE: 1-23-23

		MAKE: Cat

		SERIAL NO: J3R05909

		DASH HR METER: 7786

		VL HOURS: 7786

		EQUIPMENT NO: 

		SOS: S

		Inner Air: S

		Oil: S

		Hyd Filter: S

		Fuel: S

		Cool: S

		Outer Air: S

		Visual: S

		Trans Filter: S

		Trans: S

		Trans Screen: N/A

		Hyd: S

		Trans Filter 2: S

		Battery: S

		Cab: S

		Test Run: S

		Gauges: S

		Lube: S

		Fumes Element: S

		Drain: N/A

		Diff Oil: S

		Diff: S

		Planetary: N/A

		Fluids: S

		Belts: S

		Lincoln Lube Reservoir: 4

		Service Hrs: 

		 Decal: S



		Hyd Oil: S

		TECHNICIAN SIGNATURE: James

		CUSTOMER SIGNATURE: 

		Technician Comments: 15/40 5gals 30w 2gals 50w 12gals hyd 26 gals
sos 5 in good shape

		Additional Fluids: 






PM Checklist 2000 Hour Service

PM

Inspection Number
Make

Serial Number
Model

Equipment Family
SMU

Coordinates

Technician

11409932
CATERPILLAR
WCH10557
330
EXCAVATORS
4518 Hours

Customer Name
Work Order
Completed On
Inspector

PDF Generated On

Location

10.312108039856, 27.4739760003948, -

82.457606984831

P

General Info & Comments

@® General info/Comments

Vision Link And Dash Hours

1.1 Take Picture Of Hour Meter

Form Order Report

Serial Nunber : WCH10557

o0

o0 @35 e7

Crush It Inc

1573738

1/24/2023 12:56:59 AM
Kishawn Bennett
1/24/2023

2404 Lena Rd,
Bradenton, FL

NORMAL

SELECT THEN ADD
COMMENT

Page 1 of 5






1.2 How Many Hours Does Vision Link Show? SELECT THEN ADD

COMMENT
-
Safety

@® 2.1 Check Handholds COMPLETED
@® 2.2 Check Any Active Visual or Audible Alarms COMPLETED
@® 2.3 Check Seat Belt Installation & Manufacture Date COMPLETED
@® 2.4 Check Lights & Beacons COMPLETED
@® 2.5 Check Primary Horn & Backup Alarm COMPLETED
@® 2.6 Check Windshield Wipers COMPLETED
@® 2.7 Check Mirrors & Glass COMPLETED

Form Order Report Serial Nurrber : WOH10557 Page 2 of 5






PM Checklist 2000 Hour Service

@® 3.1 Visual Inspection COMPLETED
@® 3.2 Check Gauges/indicators COMPLETED
@® 3.3 TestRun Engine COMPLETED
@® 3.4Inspect Coolant Level COMPLETED
@® 3.5 Check Hydraulic System Level COMPLETED
@® 3.6 Check Swing Drive Oil Level COMPLETED
@ 3.7 SOS All Fluid Compartments And Comment How Many SOS Were Used COMPLETED

Comments: 5 samples

@ 3.8 Visual Inspection Of All Belts and Hoses COMPLETED
@ 3.9 Change Engine Oil/Filter COMPLETED
® 310 Change Fuel Filter/Water Separator COMPLETED
@® 3.11 Clean Fuel Screen COMPLETED
® 3.12 Change Fumes Disposal Element COMPLETED
@® 3.13 Clean Crankcase Breather COMPLETED
@ 3.14 Change Hydraulic Filter COMPLETED
@® 3.15 Change Hydraulic Return Filter COMPLETED
@® 3.16 Change Swing Drive Oil COMPLETED

Form Order Report Serial Nurrber : WCH10557 Page 3 of 5






@ 3.17 Change Final Drive Oil COMPLETED

@® 3.18 Change Case Drain Filter COMPLETED
@® 3.19 Change Pilot Filter COMPLETED
@ 3.20 Change Inner Air Filter COMPLETED
@ 3.21 Change Outer Air Filter COMPLETED
® 3.22 Check Battery COMPLETED
@® 3.23 Drain Water/Fuel Tank COMPLETED
@ 3.24 Top Off All Fluids COMPLETED
@ 3.25Clean/Changed Cab Filters CHANGED
@ 3.26 Lubricate All Fittings COMPLETED
® 3.27Fill Lincoln Lube Reservoir NOT REQUIRED
@ 3.28 Apply Next Service Hours Decal COMPLETED

DEP Information

4.1 How many wet filters were collected? SELECT THEN ADD
COMMENT

Comments: 6 filters

4.2 How Many Gallons of Used Oil Were Collected? SELECT THEN ADD
COMMENT

Comments: 9 gallons

4.3 Gallons And Type Of Fluids Added SELECT THEN ADD
COMMENT

Comments: 15/40=7 gallons
50w=5.5 gallons

Form Order Report Serial Nurrber : WCH10557 Page 4 of 5






Inspection Disclaimer

5.1 All inspections performed by Ring Power personnel are intended solely as SELECT THEN ADD
® an expressed opinion of said equipment’s condition at the time and date of COMMENT

examination and are for informational use only. Ring Power does not make any

representations, warranties or guarantees regarding any performed inspection

or inspected equipment and the customer is solely responsible for determining

the adequacy of any inspected equipment for customer’s use and operation.

Ring Power specifically disclaims any liability for any loss or damage arising in

connection with the ownership or operation of any inspected equipment and

further disclaims any liability for any damage or defects not found during an

inspection or any malfunction of any inspected equipment.

Form Order Report Serial Nurrber : WCH10557 Page 5 of 5







PM Checklist 500 Hour Service

PM

Inspection Number
Make

Serial Number
Model

Equipment Family
SMU

Coordinates

Technician

11408293
CATERPILLAR
M5T04275
950GC

WHEEL LOADERS - ITC

3360 Hours

1.99296319484711, 27.4112948245003, -

82.5281994532114

=

General Info & Comments

@® General info/Comments

Customer Name
Work Order
Completed On

Inspector

PDF Generated On

Location

o0

0 e28 e7

Crush It INC

1573737

1/24/2023 12:53:07 AM
Kishawn Bennett
1/24/2023

7231 28th Street CtE,
Sarasota, FL

NORMAL

Comments: Fuel line from transfer pump to fuel water separator broke. Line was dry rotted and brittle

Form Order Report

Serial Nurrber : MBT04275

Page 1 of 5






Vision Link And Dash Hours

1.1 Take Picture Of Hour Meter

SELECT THEN ADD
COMMENT
Comments: 3360
1.2 How Many Hours Does Vision Link Show? SELECT THEN ADD
COMMENT
-©
R
|
Safety
® 2.1 Check Handholds COMPLETED

Form Order Report Serial Nurrber : MbT04275 Page 2 of 5






2.2 Check Any Active Visual or Audible Alarms

2.3 Check Seat Belt Installation & Manufacture Date

2.4 Check Lights & Beacons

2.5 Check Primary Horn & Backup Alarm

2.6 Check Windshield Wipers

2.7 Check Mirrors & Glass

PM Checklist 500 Hour Service

Form Order Report

3.1 Visual Inspection

3.2 Check Gauges/Indicators

3.3 Test Run Engine

3.4 Inspect Coolant Level

3.5 Check Hydraulic System Level

3.6 Check Transmission Qil Level

3.7 Check Differential Oil Levels

3.8 SOS All Fluid Compartments And Comment How Many SOS Were Used

Comments: 5 samples

3.9 Visual Inspection Of All Belts and Hoses

3.10 Change Engine Oil/Filter

Serial Nurrber : MbT04275

COMPLETED

COMPLETED

COMPLETED

COMPLETED

COMPLETED

COMPLETED

COMPLETED

COMPLETED

COMPLETED

COMPLETED

COMPLETED

COMPLETED

COMPLETED

COMPLETED

COMPLETED

COMPLETED

Page 3 of 5






@® 3.11 Change Fuel Filter/Water Separator COMPLETED

@ 3.12 Change Hydraulic Filter COMPLETED
@ 3.13 Change Inner Air Filter COMPLETED
@ 3.14 Change Outer Air Filter COMPLETED
® 3.15 Check Battery COMPLETED
® 3.16 Drain Water/Fuel Tank COMPLETED
@® 3.17 Top Off All Fluids COMPLETED
@ 3.18 Clean/Changed Cab Filters CHANGED
@ 3.19 Lubricate All Fittings COMPLETED
@® 3.20Fill Lincoln Lube Reservoir NOT REQUIRED
@ 3.21 Apply Next Service Hours Decal COMPLETED

DEP Information

4.1 How many wet filters were collected? SELECT THEN ADD
COMMENT

Comments: 4 filters

4.2 How Many Gallons of Used Oil Were Collected? SELECT THEN ADD
COMMENT

Comments: 5 gallons

4.3 Gallons And Type Of Fluids Added SELECT THEN ADD
COMMENT

Comments: 15/40= 5 gallons

Inspection Disclaimer

Form Order Report Serial Nurrber : MbT04275 Page 4 of 5






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

Form Order Report Serial Nurrber : MbT04275 Page 5 of 5







Ring Power

2l PM SOLUTIONS

PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE INSPECTION CHECKLIST — ARTICULATED DUMP TRUCK

CUSTOMER: Sacyr

W/0#: 1573537

INSPECTED BY: James

MAKE: Cat

LOCATION: Sarasota

MODEL: 745

DASH HR METER: 6013

SERIAL NQ: 3T601886

VL HRS: 6013

DATE: 1-23-23

EQUIPMENT#:

For representational purposes only.

PM1 T PM2* STATUS
Sl o na s D NA

SOS All Oil Levels [T W71 | change Inner Air Fiter o

Change Engine Qil /Filter lﬁ l— l_ l— Change Transmission Filter lﬁ l— l_ |

Change Fuel Filter/Water Seperator ’ﬁ Ii |

Inspect Coolant Level W l— l— l— PM3* STATUS

Change Outer Air Filter [ay ] S H D NA

Visual Inspection lﬁ I— I_ l— Change Transmission il l— l— I_ I—

Check Transmission Qil Level ’i li l— Clean Transmission Screen li

Check Hydraulic System Level W I_ l_ l— Change Transfer Box Oil & Filter Ii li l_ li

Check Battery lﬁ [_ ’— Change Hydraulic Filter l— li l_ |

Clean Cab Filters ’ﬁ l— l— ’—

Test Run Engine ’ﬁ I— | PM4* STATUS

Test Gauges/Indicators L] I— l— [ ] S 5N D NA

Lubricate All Fittings O N A | change pifferential 0t N

Drain Water/Fuel Tank li IT Change Final Drive Oil l— l—

Check Differential Oil Levels I (!

Top Off All Fluids (I (O B F i

Visual Inspection of All Belts & Hoses Inl l_ [ ] (W D

Fill Lincoln Lube Reservoir I— l_ IT Change Hoist & Brake Oil l— l— ’—

Apply Next Service Hrs. Decal li I_ I_ | Change Steering Oil l_

STATUS: S = Satisfactory, C = Caution, D = Danger or safety and N/A =Not Applicable. *Perform previous service hours maintenance first.

TECHNICIAN COMMENTS:
15/40 14gals

sos 13 in good shape

James

Technician’s Signature

Customer's Signature






		CUSTOMER: Sacyr

		LOCATION: Sarasota

		WO: 1573537

		INSPECTED BY: James

		DATE: 1-23-23

		MODEL: 745

		SERIAL NO: 3T601886

		EQUIPMENT NO: 

		SOS: S

		Inner Air: S

		Oil: S

		Trans Filter: S

		Fuel: S

		Cool: S

		Outer Air: S

		Visual: S

		Trans Oil 2: Off

		Trans: S

		Trans Screen: Off

		Hyd: S

		Transfer Box Oil: Off

		Battery: S

		Hyd Filter: Off

		Cab: S

		Test Run: S

		Gauges: S

		Lube: S

		Diff Oil: Off

		Drain: N/A

		Final Drive Oil: Off

		Diff: S

		Fluids: S

		Belts: S

		Hoist & Brake Oil: Off

		Steering Oil: Off

		Technician Comments: 15/40 14gals
sos 13 in good shape

		TECHNICIAN SIGNATURE: James

		CUSTOMER SIGNATURE: 

		DASH HR METER: 6013

		VL HOURS: 6013

		Lincoln Lube: 4

		Apply Decal: S

		MAKE: Cat






Ring Power

2l PM SOLUTIONS

PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE INSPECTION CHECKLIST — HYDRAULIC EXCAVATOR

CUSTOMER: Randall

W/Q#: AA34088

INSPECTED BY: James/Paul

LOCATION: Sarasota

DATE: 1-24-22

MAKE: Volvo MODEL: C355E SERIAL NO: C355E310189
DASH HR METER: 2381 VL HRS: 2376 EQUIPMENT#:
PM1 STATUS PM2* STATUS
S D NA S N D NA
SOS All Oil Levels I_ l— l_ IT Change Inner Air Filter W ’— l— I—
Change Engine Oil/Filter an Change Hydraulic Filter (|
Change Fuel Filter/Water Seperator ’ﬁ l_ | Clean Crankcase Breather l— W
Inspect Coolant Level W I_ | Clean Fuel Screen I— IT
Change QOuter Air Filter lﬁ I_
Visual Inspection lﬁ I_ l_ PM3* STATUS
\ e Check Hydraulic System Level In]
) Check Battery ’ﬁ Change Swing Drive Qil
i — Cloan Cab Filters Iﬁ l— Change Case Drain Filter
/ . Test Run Engine Iﬁ If Change Pilot Filter

Test Gauges/Indicators ’ﬁ l_ ﬁ PM4*

= Lubricate All Fittings oy
Drain Water/Fuel Tank [— l— l— [ Change Fumes Disposal Element
Top Off All Fluids O Change Final Drive Oil
Visual Inspection of All Belts & Hoses lﬁ l— l— Change Hydraulic Return Filter
Check Swing Drive Oil Iﬁ l— ﬁ
Fill Lincoln Lube Reservoir T
Apply Next Service Hrs. Decal Iﬁ li I—

h ﬁ I_ | Change Hydraulic Oil

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

15/40 8gals

in good shape added one gallon coolant

James

Technician’s Signature

Customer's Signature





		WO: AA34088

		CUSTOMER: Randall

		INSPECTED BY: James/Paul

		LOCATION: Sarasota

		MAKE: Volvo

		MODEL: C355E

		DATE: 1-24-22

		SERIAL NO: C355E310189

		DASH HR METER: 2381

		VL HOURS: 2376

		EQUIPMENT NO: 

		SOS: N/A

		Inner Air: S

		Oil: S

		Hyd Filter: S

		Fuel: S

		Crankcase: 0

		Cool: S

		Fuel Screen: 4

		Outer Air: S

		Visual: S

		Hyd: S

		Swing Drive Oil: Off

		Battery: S

		Case Drain Filter: Off

		Cab: S

		Pilot Filter: Off

		Test Run: S

		Gauges: S

		Lube: S

		Drain: N/A

		Fumes Element: Off

		Fluids: S

		Final Drive Oil: Off

		Belts: S

		Hyd Return Filter: Off

		Swing Drive: S

		Lincoln Lube Reservoir: Off

		Service Hrs: 

		 Decal: S



		250HR Service Blank 1: 

		250 Blank 1: Off

		Hyd Oil: Off

		TECHNICIAN SIGNATURE: James

		CUSTOMER SIGNATURE: 

		Technician Comments: 15/40 8gals

in good shape added one gallon coolant

		Additional Fluids: 






Travis.Anders@ringpower.com
Office: (941)359-6058
Cell :(941)650-5212

Fax : (941)359-6001

From: Petti, David <David.Petti@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2025 8:53 AM

To: David Harriman <David.Harriman@ringpower.com>
Subject: RE: Notification of Hazardous Waste Activity

CAUTION [EXTERNAL]: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open

attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

David

Provide the used oil acceptance records for January 23, 2022, January 23, 2023 and January
23,2024

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
Southwest District - Temple Terrace

13051 N. Telecom Pkwy, #101

Temple Terrace, FL 33637

David.Petti@floridadep.gov
Office: 813.470.5748



mailto:Travis.Anders@ringpower.com
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

Subject: RE: Notification of Hazardous Waste Activity - HAZ Waste/Manifest Training
Date: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 9:39:43 AM

Attachments: image002.png

imaae004.ona

HAZ Waste Handling (Training Signature Sheet).pdf
HAZ Manifest Signatory (Training Signature Sheet).pdf
1-Introduction to Manifests.pdf

1-Management of Hazardous Waste.pdf

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding to this email.

Good morning David, the following documents are attached:
HAZ Waste Management PP Training

HAZ Waste Handling (Training Signature Sheet)

HAZ Manifest Signature Requirements PP Training
HAZ Manifest Signatory (Training Signature Sheet)

Travis will be working on compiling the requested UMO transportation documents and
I will submit the SOP and protocol for monitoring the Used Batteries Universal Waste.

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

From: David Harriman <David.Harriman@ringpower.com>

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2025 3:08 PM

To: Petti, David <David.Petti@FloridaDEP.gov>

Cc: Branden Hawkins <Branden.Hawkins@ringpower.com>; Butch Peterson
<Butch.Peterson@RingPower.com>; Travis Anders <Travis.Anders@RingPower.com>
Subject: RE: Notification of Hazardous Waste Activity - Emergency Equipment Map (Posting)

Attached are pictures of the posted Emergency Equipment Location Maps.

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





500 World Commerce Py
St Augustine FL 32092

904 4941237
January 21,2025
Fire Dept. Police Dept Sarasota Memorial Hospital  Sarasota County
7611 ProspectRd. 2099 Adams Ln. 1700 S. Tamiami Trail Emergency Management
Sarasota, FL 34243 Sarasota, FL34237  Sarasota, FL 34239 6040 Porter Way
Info@smfr com Info@SarasotaPD.o  Info@SMH.com Sarasota, FL 34232

Info@scgov.net

‘To Whom It May Concern:
Re: Notification of Hazardous Waste Activity

Tn accordance with 40 CFR 262.16(b)(8)(vi). Small Quantity Generators (SQGs) of hazardous waste are
required to contact the local hospital, emergency response teams, police and fire departments for emergency
‘planning purposes. We are notifying you that our business (construction equipment servicing) generates
hazardous waste. In the unfortunate event of an emergency that we may require your assistance. The property
Tocation is:

Ring Power Corporation

7500 26% Ct East

Sarasota, FL 34243

The resultant hazardous wastes generated, and the quantities typically observed at our site include:
> Aerosol Liquid Waste*
Not more than (NMT) 30 gallons total onsite
> Used Diesel* contaminated with water (NMT 10% water)
NMT 120 gallons (usually contained in 55-gallon containers and/or 320-gallon totes)
NOTE: Waste Diesel is typically removed from site within 7-10 days
*Typical Waste Profile attached

Attached is a ste diagram showing the facility layout including locations where hazardous wastes are
‘managed. Personnel are typically located throughout the facility, to include all shop buildings, offices and.
exterior laydown areas. Potential injuries could range from mild to 3" degree burns, dismemberment,
exposure to toxic chemicals (as a tesult of a security threat/terrorism, spill/discharge, fire, explosion),

Our effort is to mitigate or eliminate possible unfortunate eveats by properly managing our hazardous wastes.
However, in the unfortunate event of an emergency we may require your assistance. Please let us know if you
‘need additional information; you may contact me at (813) 638-9332 or David Harriman@RingPower com if

‘you wish to schedule a site visit for planning purposes. Thank you for your time and attention concerning this
matter.

Respectfully,
QAR Mowun T

David R Harriman I, CES
Corporate Environmental Manager

c: Brandon Hwkines gRinePower com; David Petti@FloridaDEP gov




Ring Power @

Location: Sarasota

ENVIRONMENTAL AWARENESS TRAINING

Date:

HAZARDOUS WASTE MANAGEMENT

01/27/2025

Dept./Division: HE & CRS

Presenter: Dave Harriman

SAFETY ABOVE ALL
Employee # Printed Name Signature
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Rina Power ENVIRONMENTAL AWARENESS TRAINING Date:
2 HAZARDOUS MANIFEST SIGNATURE REQUIREMENTS 01/28/2025

Location: Sarasota Dept./Division: HE & CRS Presenter: Dave Harriman
SAFETY ABOVE ALL
Employee # Printed Name ?g‘ﬁatur
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Ring Power' [\ Manifest Briefing

~ NnEERm

SAFETY ABOVE ALL





Ring Power: I}A'r Manifest Briefing

Manifest Purpose

»Key Component — Tracking System

»ldentifies the Generators, Transporters, Off-Site Treatment,
Recycling, Storage and Disposal = Delegation of Responsibility

» Pertinent Information:

1Type of Waste

JQuantity of waste

dinstructions for handling the waste
JAcknowledgement of all parties in the Manifest chain

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

dType of Waste

JQuantity of waste

dinstructions for handling the waste
JAcknowledgement of all parties in the Manifest chain

SAFETY ABOVE ALL





" Ring Power I E i Manifest Briefing

Manifest Purpose

“Tracks the journey from cradle to grave.”

SAFETY ABOVE ALL




Presenter Notes

Presentation Notes

Once the waste reaches its destination, the receiving facility returns a signed copy of the manifest to the generator, confirming that the waste has been received by the designated facility.





Ring Power I}A'r Manifest Briefing

Categories of Waste

»Un-Regulated Waste

»Regulated Waste
***Non-Hazardous Waste

s*Hazardous Waste
o IGNITABLE
o TOXIC
o CORROSIVE
o REACTIVE

**Biological Waste
**Radio-Active Waste

SAFETY ABOVE ALL





Ring Power I}AT Manifest Briefing

Generator’s Information

Tin “ 1. Generator ID 2. Page 1 of | 3. Emergency Response Phone 4. Manifest Trackin Humﬁér
wwe’ F| D093856318 | 1 |888-375-5336| 2023-10-03-123

5. Generator's Name and Mailing Address Generator's Site Address (if different than mailing address)

500 World Commerce Pkwy Ring Power Corporation
St. Augustine, FL 32092 6200 North U.S. 301/441

Generator's Phone: (813)638—9332 | OCC[[C[, FL 34475

6. Transporter 1 Company Name U.5. EPAID Number

SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS INC TXR000081205
7. Transporter 2 Company Name U.3. EPAID Number
B Clean Harbors MADO039322250
8. Designated Facility Name and Site Address SAFETY'KLE E N SYSTE MS, INC U.5. EPAID Number

3700 LAGRANGE ROAD KYD0533418108
caainys prone:502-845-2453  SMITHFIELD, KY 40068 i _

SAFETY ABOVE ALL





Ring Power I}AT Manifest Briefing

Generator’s Information

8b. U.5. DOT Description (including Proper Shipping Name, Hazard Class, |D Number, 10. Containers 11. Total i .
E; :i and Packing Group (if any)) = — Quanﬁjn’?y ':'n%t',,-*ﬂ'r;l|t_ 13. Waste Codes
1.
FOO3 |FOO5 | DOO1
N1263, WASTE PAINT, 3 PG || 3 [BM| 990 P
U 63, 5 , 3 PG DOO5 | D006 | DOO7/

14. Special Haneling Irstruchons and Addibional Informston |

TSD:=5SMR PH24062 CS6:
1)ERGE12

E.
E#H_EUEEGﬁHCYlﬂﬂﬂw#EH*l?EU“CH/EK/TFI-Cpntraci retained by generator confers agency authorlty
on 1nitial transporter to add or substitute additional transporters on generator’s benalf

SAFETY ABOVE ALL





- Ring Power: I}A'r Manifest Briefing

Generator’s Information

e EL.E L ars ;.“ .a N.E (A LE10 () a¥| ala Lonmaen xggq

35 GENERATOR'GIOFFERGR'S IFTEATION: T hereby dectare thal the conlems of 5 consgrment re Wy end accuratsly oSeibed hove by ! pr rs nphd 7 nd sSted, packased,
aqgwqmmﬁmmmmwmﬁgmm SHIPPTAE HaHie; 6 ﬂ"“ﬁ?@‘ tlassified,
A~ ATyl that the wagie minimizalon sistementgdenthe in g0 FR 62,271 (i | g g targe tuantity genepator) of (b} (11 am 3 ynal quaauty eneralﬂf} e _ |
P m&sﬁg@;ﬁwp- N e ' ' o) §i# 10 e f LG COMC [ fl, v - )&
condition for transport accordir o to bpplicable international.and!national-

government regulations. If export shipment and | am the Primary Exporter,
| certify that the contents of this consignment conform to the terms of the
attached EPA Acknowledgement of Consent. | certify that the waste
minimization statement identified in 40 CFR 262.27 (a) (if | am a large
guantity generator) or (b) (if | am a small quantity generator) is true.

SAFETY ABOVE ALL



Presenter Notes

Presentation Notes

40 CFR 262.27(b) 
A generator who initiates a shipment of hazardous waste must certify: I am a small quantity generator.  I have made a good faith effort to minimize my waste generation and select the best waste management method that is available to me and that I can afford.

SQG�Generates more than 100 kg but less than 1,000 kg of hazardous waste per month and no more than 1-kg (2.2 lbs) of acutely hazardous waste





() .
Ring Power Iﬂi Waste Stream Processing

For Pickup and Disposal — Safety-Kleen

1) Estimate/review Scheduled Waste Pickup Frequency

2) Send email to Tom Duane (“safetykleen” distribution list in RPC Global address)

SAFETY ABOVE ALL




Presenter Notes

Presentation Notes

Proposal: Transportation – Landfill Disposal – Fees – Fuel Surcharges





Ring Power I}AT All Other Environmental Concerns

Contact Information:
»Primary Contact:
** (813) 638-9332 Dave Harriman
¢ David.Harriman@RingPower.com
¢ Environmental@RingPower.com

24,

»Secondary Contact: SUPPORT

** (863) 860-0792 Bryan Johnson
¢ (904) 494-1000
*»* Bryan.Johnson@RingPower.com

SAFETY ABOVE ALL



mailto:David.Harriman@RingPower.com

mailto:Environmental@RingPower.com

mailto:Shane.McLaughlin@RingPower.com
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		Manifest Purpose
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Ring Power- Management of Hazardous Waste

A DANGER

Hazardous
waste.

SAFETY ABOVE ALL






Management of Hazardous Waste

Ring Power @

RCRA - Resource Conservation and Recovery Act

RCRA gives authority to the EPA to control and enforce hazardous waste
management. The EPA develops regulations, guidance and policies that
ensure the safe management and cleanup of hazardous waste, and
programs that encourage source reduction and beneficial reuse.

CERCLA - Comprehensive Environmental Response,
Compensation and Liability Act

Commonly known as the “Superfund” ...taxes from chemical and petroleum
industries are used to respond to chemical releases and cleanup activities.

SAFETY ABOVE ALL





RingPower [H:\} Management of Hazardous Waste

EPA — Environmental Protection Agency (federal)

Code of Federal Regulation (CFR)
Title 40: Protection of the Environment

1900 EPA Parts

Part 260 — HAZARDOUS WASTE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
Part 261 — IDENTIFICATION AND LISTING OF HAZ WASTE
Part 262 — STANDARDS APPLICABLE TO GENERATORS OF HAZARDOUS WASTE

Part 263 — STANDARDS APPLICABLE TO TRANSPORTERS OF HAZARDOUS WASTE
Part 264 — STANDARDS FOR OPERATORS OF HAZARDOUS WASTE STORAGE

Part 266 — STANDARDS FOR THE MANAGEMENT OF SPECIFIC HAZARDOUS WASTES

SAFETY ABOVE ALL





RingPower [H:\} Management of Hazardous Waste

DEP — Department of Environmental Protection (state)

Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C)
Rule Chapter 62 DEP

821 Rule Chapters (plus 31 Sub-Rule Chapters)

Department of Environmental Protection

62-4 Permits

62-6 Standards for Onsite Sewage Treatment and Disposal System

62-8 Ad Valorem Tax Assessment Rules-Guidelines for Tax Assessors

62-11 Aguatic Animal Damage Valuation

62-17 Electrical Power Plant Siting

62-18 Vehicle Sound Measurement

SAFETY ABOVE ALL





RingPower [H:\} Management of Hazardous Waste

262.16(b)(9)(iii) (F.A.C.)

The Small Quantity Generator must ensure that all employees
are thoroughly familiar with proper waste handling and
emergency procedures relevant to their responsibilities during
normal facility operations and emergencies.

v 4

EMERGENCY
PROCEDURES

SAFETY ABOVE ALL





RingPower [H:\} Management of Hazardous Waste

Small Quantity Generator (SQG)

»Requires an EPA ID number

»Generates between 220-Ibs and 2,200-|Ibs per month of
hazardous waste

Does not accumulate more than 13,230-1bs of HAZ Waste
Requires HAZ Waste awareness training

Requires a contingency plan (SPCC)

HAZ MAT Manifest for shipping HAZ Waste off site

»Weekly inspections of HAZ Waste Central Accumulation areas

V V V V

SAFETY ABOVE ALL





Ring Power- IEI Management of Hazardous Waste

Waste Handling

»Become familiar with the chemical products in your work area

““““

eREADTHEEs D s~

SArFeTy DATA SHEETS ‘

‘ INFORMATION
For EMPLOYEES

NSCSCSCSSSEN

y & 4

»ldentify the proper PPE that is
required to handle chemicals

SAFETY ABOVE ALL





Management of Hazardous Waste

Ring Power [H\\

Waste Handling

» Evaluate your waste = ldentify Hazardous Waste Streams
» Container must be labeled “HAZARDOUS WASTE”
»Container must be labeled with the type of hazard

»RCRA Hazardous Waste Types ,g‘}'”? " _J!_’ o )7 :
= IGNITABLE § ¥ .
= TOXIC "Dl
= REACTIVE
= CORROSIVE

igritable COIrORIve toxic reactive

SAFETY ABOVE ALL :






Ring Power @ Management of Hazardous Waste
Waste Handling

In the unfortunate event of an unexpected
manageable discharge (spill):

» The spill shall be secured at the discharge
source(s)

» Spill shall be contained
» Cleaned up, put in proper containment

»Containment is properly labeled and
dispositioned

» Contact RPC Environmental

SAFETY ABOVE ALL





Management of Hazardous Waste

RingPower' [H:\\)
Waste Handling

In the unfortunate event of an unexpected @& ,
un-manageable discharge: n

» If possible and safe, secure the spill
» Contact A-C-T (24-Hour Emergency Response)

A_ c .1 247 - 365
EMERGENCY RESPONSE
Ervironmental & Infrastructure 800.226.091M

"ROFESSIONAL COMTRACTING SERNVIGES

» Contact RPC Environmental

SAFETY ABOVE ALL





Ring Power @ Management of Hazardous Waste

Waste Handling

» Satellite Accumulation
= Waste is produced at/near the point of generation g
= \Waste cannot exceed 55-gal

= Container must be compatible, in good shape, not Ieaklng, cIosed and
sealed to prevent volatlles venting to the atmosphere

A .S O O O O . O O WO

SATELLITE
ACCUMULATION
AREA

D e e el

V”""
V 4V 4V 4V 4V 4 4V

SAFETY ABOVE ALL





Ring Power [H:\} Management of Hazardous Waste
Waste Handling






RingPower [H:\} Management of Hazardous Waste

Waste Handling

»Removal of HAZ Waste

» Contact Safety-Kleen (SafetyKleen@RingPower365.onmicrosoft.com)
or RPC Environmental _ e

" Ensure container is properly labeled

" Prepare Shipping Manifest

" Supply Transporter the proper placards

" Retain copy of Manifest signed by the Transporter

T Gemeralor D |2 Page 10| 3 Emergency Response Phone | 4 Manifest Tracking Number
J&%’?%"é@ v FLD093856318 | 1 |sgs 375 5336| 2023 10-03-123
g Address
SOO World Commerce Pkuwy Ring Power Carpo
ot AL s stine, FL 32092 6200 North U.S 501/441
one (813)638 9332 | Ocala, FL 34475
6. Tan”—'a'{e' 1 EC’“FST’\Y Name US.H
SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS INC | TXR000081205
*™  clean Harbors | IVIADO39322250
fle Address SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, INC.
3700 LAGRANGE ROAD KYD0533418108
itysprone. 502-845-2453  SMITHFIELD, KY 40068 |

SAFETY ABOVE ALL



mailto:SafetyKleen@RingPower365.onmicrosoft.com



Ring Power- IEI Management of Hazardous Waste

Waste Handling (Manifest Purpose)
> “Tracks the journey from cradle to grave.”

“Birth” of the Waste

SAFETY ABOVE ALL





Ring Power

Waste Handling

YEEEX

Management of Hazardous Waste

SAFETY ABOVE ALL .





Ring Power- IEI Management of Hazardous Waste

Emergency Procedures

»Become familiar with your site’s specific SPCC —
Spill Prevention, Control and Countermeasures

> Know who the Emergency Response Coordinator is EXIT
—

E———

S dre

-

NS e DO

SAFETY ABOVE





Ring Power- Management of Hazardous Waste

Emergency Procedures

i j SEVERE ('24 /] EMERGENCY ACTIVE
d ; T WEATHER wowersomes  SERVICES K/ SHOOTER
+ Give directions to meet at designated « Give directions to meet at designated « Call911 RUN
evacuation location shelter area « State: who, what, when, where, why and + Have an escape route and plan
+  Pull fire alarm, if possible « Close doors how situation occurred « Leave belongings behind . .
« Call9n1 « Go to shelter areafinterior hallway or « Medical emergency « [Evacuate regardless of whether others
+ Close doors restroom and stay away from windows « Suspicious package agree to follow
+ Use fire extinguisher, if safe to do s0 « Remain in shelter area until it is safe « Suspicious activity « Warn and prevent individuals from entering
+ Remain low if encountering smoke » Perform headcount to account for all + Suspicious person area where active shooter may be
« Use stairs, not elevators; Follow EXIT signs employees « Bomb threat
+  Perform headcount to account for all +  Active Shooter .
E mental & Infrastruct
« Hide in area out of active shooter's view nV I ro n e n a n ra S r u C u re
EMERGENCY CONTACT INFORMATION FACILITY INFORMATION » Lock and block doors, close blinds, turn off
lights
Local Urgent Care Facility: Branch Name: « Si in qui
: R [Banch Name J - Sleme cot hone,reman cule PROFESSIONAL CONTRACTING SERVICES
Address: Phone:
WorkPartners (Workers CompNurseLine): 1800 360 5020 [Adrese: i FionT
P - = . » Fight as a last resort and only when life is
Local Fire Department (Non Emergency): City: State: Zip: in danger
. » Attempt to incapacitate the shooter
Local Police Department (Non Emergency): »  Act with physical aggression and throw

PPoison Control Center: 1800 222 1222 Branch Manager: | items at the active shooter
| « Use any means necessary to survive
Ring Power Faciliies Manager: 904 941 1159 or 337 207 6329

Ring Power Environmental Manager: 813 638 9332 ;
ing d
Emergency Evacuation Assembly Location:
Ring Power Safety Director: 904 536 7504 or 904494 7434 When law enforcement arrives,
Ring Power Safety Hotline: 904 484 1000 show your hands and follow commands

SAFETY ABOVE ALL






RingPower [H:\} Management of Hazardous Waste

QUESTIONS?

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

CAUTION [EXTERNAL]: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless

you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 8:27 AM
To: Petti, David <David.Petti@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: FW: Notification of Hazardous Waste Activity

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email.

Just an FYT, one response back.

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

From: Brian Hodges <bhodges@smfr.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 7:08 AM

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

Mr. Harriman,
Thank you for providing this information. | will pass it along to our Hazardous materials team leader for
planning and tactical measures.

Brian Hodges

Fire Training Officer

Southern Manatee Fire Rescue
2451 Trailmate Dr

Sarasota, Fl 34243
941-720-7620

"Pride Through Performance”



mailto:David.Petti@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:David.Harriman@RingPower.com
mailto:Environmental@RingPower.com
mailto:bhodges@smfr.com
mailto:David.Harriman@ringpower.com

From: David Harriman <David.Harriman@ringpower.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2025 7:50 AM
To: Brian Hodges <bhodges@smfr.com>; Info@SarasotaPD.org; Info@SMH.com; Info@scgov.net

Cc: Petti, David <David.Petti@FloridaDEP.gov>; Branden Hawkins <Branden.Hawkins@ringpower.com>
Subject: Notification of Hazardous Waste Activity

In accordance with 40 CFR 262.16(b)(8)(vi), Small Quantity Generators (SQGs) of
hazardous waste are required to contact the local municipal services and our
contractors; letter is attached (snapshot below).


mailto:David.Harriman@ringpower.com
mailto:bhodges@smfr.com
mailto:Info@SarasotaPD.org
mailto:Info@SMH.com
mailto:Info@scgov.net
mailto:David.Petti@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:Branden.Hawkins@ringpower.com

= 500 Werld Commerce Pkwy
Ring Power St Augustae, FL 32092
(904) 404-1237
January 21, 2025

Fire Dept. Police Dept. Sarasota Memorial Hospital Sarasota County

7611 Prospect Rd. 2000 Adams Lo 1700 5. Tamiami Trail Emergency Management
Sarasota, FL 34243 Sarasota, FL 34237 Sarasota, FL 34230 6040 Porter Way
Info@smfr com Info@sSarasotaPD.o Info@SMH.com Sarasota. FL 34232

Info@@scgov.net

To Whom It May Concern:
Re: Notification of Hazardous Waste Activity

In accordance with 40 CFR 262.16(b)(8)(vi), Small Quantity Generators (SQGs) of hazardous waste are
required to contact the local hospital, emergency response teams, police and fire departments for emergency
planning purposes. We are notifying vou that our business (construction equipment servicing) generates
hazardous waste. In the unforiunate event of an emergency that we may require your assistance. The property
location is:

Ring Power Corporation

7500 26t Ct East

Sarasota, FL 34243

The resultant hazardous wastes generated, and the guantities typically observed at our site include:
# Aerosol Lignid Waste*
Not more than (NMT) 30 gallons fotal onsite
# Used Diesel* contaminated with water (NMT 10% water)
NMT 120 gallons (usually contained in 55-gallon containers and/or 320-gallon totes)

NOTE: Waste Diesel is typically removed from site within 7-10 days
*Typical Waste Profile attached

Attached is a site diagram showing the facility layout including locations where hazardous wastes are
managed. Personnel are typically located throughout the facility, to include all shop buildings, offices and
exterior laydown areas. Potential injuries could range from mild to 3™ degree bums, dismemberment,
exposure to toxic chemicals (as a result of a security threat/terrorism, spill/discharge, fire, explosion),

Qur effort is to mitigate or eliminate possible unforfunate events by properly managing our hazardous wastes.
However, in the unfortunate event of an emergency we may require your assistance. Please let us know if you
need additional information; you may contact me at (813) 638-9332 or David Hamriman @ RingPower.com if
vou wish fo schedule a site visit for planning purposes. Thank you for your time and attention concerning this
matter.

Respectfully,

‘IIP' ol

% \ 11 Ty
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P

David B Harriman IT. CES
Corporate Environmental Manager

ec: Brandon Hawkings@RingPower com; David Pettii@FloridaDEF gov

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

Environmental@RingP r.com


mailto:David.Harriman@RingPower.com
mailto:Environmental@RingPower.com
http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=David.Petti@FloridaDEP.gov

From: David Harriman

To: Petti, David

Cc: Branden Hawkins; Butch Peterson; Travis Anders

Subject: RE: Notification of Hazardous Waste Activity - Emergency Equipment Map (Posting)
Date: Monday, January 27, 2025 3:08:42 PM

Attachments: image004.png

imaae006.pna

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

Just an FY1, one response back.

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

"Pride Through Performance"”

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
Date: Monday, January 27, 2025 8:59:13 AM
Attachments: image004.png

image006.png

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding to this email.

Good morning:

I’m heading to Sarasota today (traveling from Daytona) to complete the training. I
should have the other noted items completed this week as well. Thanks for the
updates.

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

you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. |

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
"Pride Through Performance"

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
Date: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 8:27:15 AM
Attachments: image003.png

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
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500 Werld Commerce Ploary

St Augustine, FL 32002
(904) 4041237
January 21, 2025
Fire Dept. Police Dept. Sarasota Memorial Hospital Sarasota County
7611 Prospect Rd. 2099 Adams Ln. 1700 5. Tamiami Trail Emergency Management
Sarasota, FL 34243 Sarasota, FL 34237 Sarasota, FL 342390 6040 Porter Way
Infoif smfr com Info@SarasotaPDorg  Info@SMH.com Sarasota, FL 34232

Infof@scgov.net

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
planning purposes. We are notifying you that our business (construction equipment servicing) generates
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
# Aerosol Liguid Waste®
Not more than (NMT) 30 gallons total onsite
# Used Diesel* contaminated with water (INMT 10% water)
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
However, in the unforfunate event of an emergency we may require your assistance. Please let us know if you
need additional information; you may contact me at (813) 638-2332 or David Hammiman @ RincPower com if
vou wish fo schedule a site visit for planning purposes. Thank you for your time and attention concerning this
matter.

Respectfully,

— vl
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David . Harmiman IT. CES
Corporate Environmental Manager

ec: Brandon Hawkings @ RingPower com; David PettiidFloridaDEF gov

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

To: Toby.Collard@Crystal-Clean.com; ed.fries@safety-kleen.com; Jason Huffman; Guardian Fueling Technologies - Tony
Cc: Petti, David; Branden Hawkins

Subject: Notification of Hazardous Waste Activities

Date: Tuesday, January 21, 2025 8:23:16 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Location Map - Emeraency Equipment-Flammables.pdf
Notification of Hazardous Waste Activity - Sarasota (Contractors).pdf

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
mailto:Toby.Collard@Crystal-Clean.com
mailto:Ed.Fries@safety-kleen.com
mailto:Jason.Huffman@a-c-t.com
mailto:trichardson@guardianfueltech.com
mailto:David.Petti@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:Branden.Hawkins@ringpower.com

St Augustne, FL 32092
©04) 4941237
January 21, 2025
Emergency Response Contractor  Equipunent Supplier - Equipmment Supplier ‘Equipment Supplier
Safety-Kleen ‘Guardian Fueling Crystal Clean
Ed.Fries@ IRichardson@ IobyCollard®
satety-kleen.com  GuardianFuelTech.com Crystal-Clean.com

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
‘hazardous waste. In the unfortunate event of an emergency that we may require your assistance. The property
location is:

‘Ring Power Corporation

7500 268 Ct East

Sarasota, FL 34243

‘The resultant hazardous wastes generated, and the quantities typically observed at our site include:
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
*Typical Waste Profle atached

Attached is 2 site diagram showing the facility layout including locations where hazardous wastes are
‘managed. Personnel are typically located throughout the facility, to include all shop buildings, offices and.
exterior laydown areas. Potential injuries could range from mild to 3% degree burns, dismemberment.
‘exposure to toxic chemicals (a5 a result of a security threat/terrorism, spill discharge, fire, explosion).

Our effort i to mitigate or eliminate possible unfortunate events by properly managing our hazardous wastes.
‘However, in the unfortunate event of an emergency we may require your assistance. Please let us know if you
‘need additional information; you may contact me at (813) 638-9332 or David Hamiman@RingPower com if
‘you wish to schedule a ste visit for planning purposes. Thank you for your time and attention concerning this
‘matter

Respectflly,
~N . p ) P
COUR. Homwn T

David R Harriman I, CES
Corporate Environmental Manager

‘ec: Brandon HawkingsgRingPower com: David Petti@FloridaDEP gov




Ring Power Corporation — Sarasota
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- 500 World Commerce Pkwy
Ring Power [H\| St Augusin, FL 3209

(904) 494-1237

January 21, 2025

Emergency Response Contractor Equipment Supplier  Equipment Supplier Equipment Supplier
A-C-T Safety-Kleen Guardian Fueling Crystal Clean
Jason.Huffman@ Ed.Fries@ TRichardson@ Toby.Collard@
a-c-t.com safety-kleen.com GuardianFuelTech.com Crystal-Clean.com

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

7500 26™ Ct East

Sarasota, FL 34243

The resultant hazardous wastes generated, and the quantities typically observed at our site include:
» Aerosol Liquid Waste*
Not more than (NMT) 30 gallons total onsite
» Used Diesel* contaminated with water (NMT 10% water)
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
exterior laydown areas. Potential injuries could range from mild to 3™ degree burns, dismemberment,
exposure to toxic chemicals (as a result of a security threat/terrorism, spill/discharge, fire, explosion),

Our effort is to mitigate or eliminate possible unfortunate events by properly managing our hazardous wastes.
However, in the unfortunate event of an emergency we may require your assistance. Please let us know if you
need additional information; you may contact me at (813) 638-9332 or David.Harriman@RingPower.com if
you wish to schedule a site visit for planning purposes. Thank you for your time and attention concerning this
matter.

Respectfully,
~ | l - _
Q) “‘-/!‘w R. %Wtﬁ

David R. Harriman II, CES
Corporate Environmental Manager

ec: Brandon.Hawkings@RingPower.com; David.Petti@FloridaDEP.gov
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n- 500 World Commerce Pkwy
Pmr St Augustine, FL 32092
ing (©904) 404-1237

January 21, 2025
Emergency Response Confractor Equipment Supplier  Equipment Supplier Equipment Supplier
AC-T Safety-Kleen Guardian Fueling Crystal Clean
ason. Huffmange Ed.Fries@ BRichardsoni@ obv.Collard@
a-c-t.com safety-kleen.com GuardianFuelTech.com Crystal-Clean.com

Re: Notification of Hazardous Waste Activity

In accordance with 40 CFR 262.16(b)(8)(vi), Small Quantity Generators (SQGs) of hazardous waste are
required to confact the local hospital, emergency response teams, police and fire departments for emergency
planning purposes. We are notifying vou that our business (construction equipment servicing) generates
hazardous waste. In the unfortunate event of an emergency that we may require vour assistance. The property
location is:

Ring Power Corporation

7500 26t Ct East

Sarasota, FL 34243

The resultant hazardous wastes generated, and the quantities typically observed at our site include:
* Aerosol Liguid Waste*®
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

Aftached is a site diagram showing the facility layout including locations where hazardous wastes are
managed. Personnel are typically located throughout the facility, to include all shop buildings, offices and
exterior laydown areas. Potential injuries could range from mild to 3™ degree burns. dismemberment,
exposure to foxic chemicals (as a result of a securify threat/terrorism, spill/discharge, fire, explosion),

Our effort is to mitigate or eliminate possible unforfunate events by properly managing our hazardous wastes.
However, in the unfortunate event of an emergency we may require your assistance. Please let us know if you
need additional information; you may contact me at (813) 638-9332 or David Hamiman@RingPower com if
vou wish to schedule a site visit for planning purposes. Thank you for your time and attention concerning this
matter.

Respectfully,

-~ . o 1 | - __r..
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Dawvid BE. Harmiman I, CES
Corporate Environmental Manager

ec: Brandon HawkingsgRingPower con; David PettigFloridaDEP gov

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

To: Info@smfr.com; Info@SarasotaPD.org; Info@SMH.com; Info@scgov.net
Cc: Petti, David; Branden Hawkins

Subject: Notification of Hazardous Waste Activity

Date: Tuesday, January 21, 2025 7:51:06 AM

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
Combustibles/Flammables Location Map

E-Gen

Warehouse

ot
2z 2 (3= W
z5 (23|23
1K-gal each
- First Aid Kit
- Fire Alarm
PW IR Ef =
Shop Pw | . - Fire Extinguisher
[
- Spill Kit / Absorbents
o —a [EMLiquid Aerosol n -HAZ Waste
m .“I -PartsWasher
.
Jefl - Flammables Cabinet
P~
. v
m &
PW
s« e
; N
i _ Wasted Diesel [l [ <
o V-l ©
L' = =

aa
. Diesel Fuel Tank
5,000 gal







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

Subject: FW: Department hazardous waste inspection (Sarasota) 12/11/2024
Date: Monday, January 20, 2025 9:45:52 AM

Attachments: image002.png

1588388.pdf
1588078.pdf

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email.

Good morning David:

I meant to include Travis’s note on the UMO transportation. He said that the
Sarasota site does 3-5 PMs per night. Hence, we could generate paperwork for
a couple hundred UMP pickups/transports in a month. The couple documents
attached are just an indication of the data we collect on each pickup. Would
you like to come back in and review our database? I could send more on
particular dates, trucks, clients. Else it would be quite exhaustive of
downloading even a year’s worth of records. Either way, we will make it
happen.

I should have the map for the emergency equipment to you by today, and the
contacts for municipal services (Fired Dept, Police, Hospital, Emergency
Mgmt).

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

From: David Harriman <David.Harriman@RingPower.com>
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 10:44 AM
To: Petti, David <David.Petti@FloridaDEP.gov>


mailto:David.Harriman@ringpower.com
mailto:David.Petti@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:David.Harriman@RingPower.com
mailto:Environmental@RingPower.com





PM Checklist PM 4
PM o0 0 35 13
Inspection Number 20368692 Customer No 2969551137
Serial Number PWP00633 Customer Name CRHAMAT
Make CATERPILLAR Work Order 1588388
Model CB13 Completed On 12/10/2024 9:17:33 PM
Equipment Family ACOM-Vibratory Double Drum Asphalt (VDDA) Inspector Kishawn Bennett
Asset ID 216.64.709276 PDF Generated On 12/11/2024
SMU 2086.66 Hours Location 75 S, Fort Myers,
Florida 33912, United
States
Coordinates 0,0,0
Technician %
Technician %
General Info & Comments
@® General info/Comments NORMAL

Form Order Report Serial Nunber : PAMR00633  Asset ID: 216.64.709276 Page 1 of 5






Vision Link And Dash Hours

1.1 Take Picture Of Hour Meter

Safety
@® 2.1 Check Handholds

@ 2.2 Check Any Active Visual or Audible Alarms

@® 2.3 Check Seat Belt Installation & Manufacture Date

@® 2.4 Check Lights & Beacons

@® 2.5 Check Primary Horn & Backup Alarm

® 2.6 Check Windshield Wipers

Form Order Report Serial Nurrber : PAF00633 Asset ID: 216.64.709276

SELECT THEN ADD
COMMENT

SELECT THEN ADD
COMMENT

COMPLETED

COMPLETED

COMPLETED

COMPLETED

COMPLETED

NOT REQUIRED

Page 2 of 5






@® 2.7 Check Mirrors & Glass NOT REQUIRED

PM Checklist PM 4

@® 3.1 Visual Inspection COMPLETED
@ 3.2 Check Gauges/Indicators COMPLETED
@® 3.3 TestRun Engine COMPLETED
@® 3.4InspectCoolant Level COMPLETED
@ 3.5 Check Hydraulic System Level COMPLETED
@ 3.6 Check Differential Oil Levels COMPLETED
@® 3.7 Check Transmission Oil Level COMPLETED
@® 3.8 Check Vibratory Oil COMPLETED
@ 3.9 Check Eccentric Weight Oil COMPLETED
@ 3.10 Check Drum Support & Cooling Oils COMPLETED
@® 3.11 Check Drum And Axle Oils COMPLETED
@ 3.12 SOS All Fluid Compartments And Comment How Many SOS Were Used COMPLETED

Form Order Report Serial Nunber : PAMR00633  Asset ID: 216.64.709276 Page 3 of 5






@ 3.13Visual Inspection Of All Belts and Hoses COMPLETED

@® 3.14 Change Engine OilfFilter COMPLETED
@® 3.15 Change Fuel Filter/Water Separator COMPLETED
® 3.16 Change Fumes Disposal Element COMPLETED
@® 3.17 Change Hydraulic Filter COMPLETED
® 3.18 Change Hydraulic Oil NOT REQUIRED
@® 3.19 Change Axle Oil NOT REQUIRED
@® 3.20 Change Axle Final Oil NOT REQUIRED
@® 3.21 Change Planetary Oil COMPLETED
@® 3.22 Change Drum Support Oil COMPLETED
® 3.23 Change Differential Oil NOT REQUIRED
@® 3.24 Change Eccentric Weight Oil NOT REQUIRED
@ 3.25Clean Crankcase Breather COMPLETED
@® 3.26 Change Inner Air Filter COMPLETED
@ 3.27 Change Outer Air Filter COMPLETED
@® 3.28 Check Battery COMPLETED
@® 3.29 Drain Water/Fuel Tank COMPLETED

Form Order Report Serial Nurrber : PAVPRO0633  Asset ID: 216.64.709276 Page 4 of 5






@® 3.30 Top Off All Fluids COMPLETED

@ 3.31 Clean/Changed Cab Filters CLEANED
@ 3.32 Lubricate All Fittings COMPLETED
@® 3.33Fill Lincoln Lube Reservoir COMPLETED
@ 3.34 Apply Next Service Hours Decal COMPLETED

DEP Information

4.1 How many wet filters were collected? SELECT THEN ADD
COMMENT

Comments: 3
4.2 How Many Gallons of Used Oil Were Collected? SELECT THEN ADD
COMMENT

Comments: 8.669g

4.3 Gallons And Type Of Fluids Added SELECT THEN ADD
COMMENT

Comments: 15-40=2.4
Compact 0il=6.26

Inspection Disclaimer

5.1 All inspections performed by Ring Power personnel are intended solely as SELECT THEN ADD
® . expressed opinion of said equipment’s condition at the time and date of COMMENT

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
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PM Checklist PM 3

PM o0 0 @36 e38

Inspection Number 20368826 Customer No 2969899432

Serial Number CS501164 Customer Name NEW CAT INVENTORY

PAVING

Make CATERPILLAR Completed On 12/10/2024 8:51:48 PM

Model CS54B Inspector Kishawn Bennett

Equipment Family SCOM-Vibratory Single Drum Smooth PDF Generated On 12/11/2024
Compactor

Asset ID Roller SMU 967.45 Hours

Location 7458 Grand Harbor Pkwy, Bradenton, Florida ~ Coordinates 0,0,0
34212, United States

Technician %

Technician ; ;é

General Info & Comments
® General info/Comments NORMAL

Form Order Report Serial Nurrber : CS501164 Asset ID: Roller Page 1 of 5






Vision Link And Dash Hours

1.1 Take Picture Of Hour Meter

1.2 How Many Hours Does Vision Link Show?

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

Form Order Report Serial Nunber : CS501164 Asset ID: Roller

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

Form Order Report Serial Nurrber : CS501164 Asset ID: Roller Page 3 of 5






Form Order Report

3.13 Visual Inspection Of All Belts and Hoses

3.14 Change Engine Oil/Filter

3.15 Change Fuel Filter/Water Separator

3.16 Change Hydraulic Filter

3.17 Change Axle Oil

3.18 Change Axle Final Oil

3.19 Change Planetary Oil

3.20 Change Drum Support Oil

3.21 Clean Crankcase Breather

3.22 Change Inner Air Filter

3.23 Change Outer Air Filter

3.24 Check Battery

3.25 Drain Water/Fuel Tank

3.26 Top Off All Fluids

3.27 Clean/Changed Cab Filters

3.28 Lubricate All Fittings

3.29 Fill Lincoln Lube Reservoir

Serial Nunber : CS501164 Asset ID: Roller

COMPLETED

COMPLETED

COMPLETED

COMPLETED

COMPLETED

COMPLETED

COMPLETED

COMPLETED

COMPLETED

COMPLETED

COMPLETED

COMPLETED

COMPLETED

COMPLETED

CLEANED

COMPLETED

COMPLETED

Page 4 of 5






@ 3.30 Apply Next Service Hours Decal COMPLETED

DEP Information

4.1 How many wet filters were collected? SELECT THEN ADD

® COMMENT
Comments: 5

4.2 How Many Gallons of Used Oil Were Collected? SELECT THEN ADD

® COMMENT

Comments: 8.469g

4.3 Gallons And Type Of Fluids Added SELECT THEN ADD
® COMMENT

Comments: 15-40=2.3
50w=3.8

50w =.22

50w=1.14

50w=1

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
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Cc: Travis Anders <Travis.Anders@RingPower.com>; Tiffany Hudson
<Tiffany.Hudson@RingPower.com>; Branden Hawkins <Branden.Hawkins@ringpower.com>; Mark
Carter <Mark.Carter@RingPower.com>; Butch Peterson <Butch.Peterson@RingPower.com>
Subject: RE: Department hazardous waste inspection (Sarasota) 12/11/2024

Mr. Petti:

e Pictures attached of the boxed batteries (and shipping doc) that were
shipped out (with the CAUTION label attached).

e Documents attached for UMO transported over the road. Note: most of
the oil changes are conducted at the Ring Power facility. Also, the
amount shipped is far below 55-gallons, but the PM trucks have 200-
gallon tank capacity.

I will continue working on the other remaining non-conformances that we
discussed.

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

From: Petti, David

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 11:03 AM
To: travid.anders@ringpower.com

Subject: Hazardous waste inspection

Travis

It was a pleasure meeting you at the Departments hazardous waste inspection of your facility
yesterday.

Below is a list of violations that require immediate corrective actions:


mailto:David.Harriman@RingPower.com
mailto:Environmental@RingPower.com
mailto:travid.anders@ringpower.com

UNIVERSAL WASTE BATTERIES

40 CFR 273.14 Labeling/marking
(a) Universal waste batteries (i.e., each battery), or a container in which the batteries are
contained, must be labeled or marked clearly with any one of the following phrases:
“Universal Waste - Battery(ies),” or “Waste Battery(ies),” or “Used Battery(ies);”
® Discussion & Corrective Action-The open-air area where you had spent batteries on
pallets with the labels on the wall was ok. However, once they go in the boxes for
shipment they need to be labeled as stated above in (a). Provide me with a photo
showing the full boxes of batteries are now correctly labeled with one of the
examples above.

40 CFR 273.15 Accumulation time limits.

(a) A small quantity handler of universal waste may accumulate universal waste for no longer

than one year from the date the universal waste is generated, or received from another

handler.

(c) A small quantity handler of universal waste who accumulates universal waste must be able

to demonstrate the length of time that the universal waste has been accumulated from the

date it becomes a waste or is received.

® Discussion & Corrective Action-you need to come up with some sort of tracking system

to track time on site for your batteries. The easiest way to do this would be to put a
logbook on the wall where the batteries are first stored. The begin date for each pallet
should be the date the first battery is placed on the pallet. This is just a suggestion on
how to handle this. Provide me with documentation that shows you have now
instituted some sort of tracking system to document time on site for your universal
waste batteries.

HAZARDOUS WASTE

Manifest
262.40 Recordkeeping
(a) A generator must keep a copy of each manifest signed in accordance with § 262.23(a) for
three years or until he receives a signed copy from the designated facility which received the
waste. This signed copy must be retained as a record for at least three years from the date the
waste was accepted by the initial transporter.

® Corrective Action-Provide me with the Designated Facility copy of the manifest

from 8/2024 that was missing from your files

40 CFR 262.16 Conditions for exemption for a small quantity generator that accumulates
hazardous waste.
Failure to have employees designated as Emergency Coordinator and an alternate



40 CFR 262.16(b)(9)(ii) 262.16(b)(9)(i)states in part: At all times there must be at least one
employee either on the premises or on call (i.e., available to respond to an emergency by
reaching the facility within a short period of time) with the responsibility for coordinating all
emergency response measures specified in paragraph (b)(9)(iv) of this section. This employee
is the emergency coordinator.

® Corrective action: see next violation

Failure to have emergency coordinator and first responder information posted
40 CFR 262.16(b)(9)(ii) states in part (ii) The small quantity generator must post the following
information next to telephones or in areas directly involved in the generation and
accumulation of hazardous waste:
(A) The name and emergency telephone number of the emergency coordinator;
(B) Location of fire extinguishers and spill control material, and, if present, fire alarm; and
(C) The telephone number of the fire department, unless the facility has a direct alarm.
® Corrective Action-post the required information at the paint waste accumulation
area. Since you have a direct alarm to the fire dept. (c) is not required but it could
not hurt to have it there. You could place it in the glass case as well if you want.

Failure to attempt to make arrangements with the required entities

40 CFR 262.16(b)(8)(vi)(A) states in part: The small quantity generator must attempt to make
arrangements with the local police department, fire department, other emergency response
teams, emergency response contractors, equipment suppliers and local hospitals, taking into
account the types and quantities of hazardous wastes handled at the facility. Arrangements
may be made with the Local Emergency Planning Committee, if it is determined to be the
appropriate organization with which to make arrangements. As part of this coordination, the
small quantity generator shall attempt to make arrangements, as necessary, to familiarize the
above organizations with the layout of the facility, the properties of hazardous waste handled
at the facility and associated hazards, places where facility personnel would normally be
working, entrances to roads inside the facility, and possible evacuation routes as well as the
types of injuries or illnesses that could result from fires, explosions, or releases at the facility.
Corrective Action: Make the attempt and provide me with documentation. If you want to
discuss the best way to go about this let me know. Keep this documentation on file for
future inspections by the Department.

Failure to mark SAA contains with the words hazardous waste and an indication of the hazards
of the contents

40 CFR 262.15 Satellite accumulation area regulations for small and large quantity generators.
262.15(5) (5) A generator must mark or label its container with the following:

(i) The words “Hazardous Waste” and

(ii) An indication of the hazards of the contents (examples include, but are not limited to, the
applicable hazardous waste characteristic(s) (i.e., ignitable, corrosive, reactive, toxic);
Corrective Action-Properly label your paint waste container as required above and send
me photo documentation.



Hazardous Waste Training

Provide me with:
® A syllabus that will show me that you are conducting training that is applicable to the
management of hazardous waste as defined by RCRA
® Documentation that shows who is receiving this training (Note. Only employees who are
directly involved managing HW ie. labeling drums, signing manifests, conducting
inspections ect. Require this training)
® Job descriptions of the trained
40 CFR 262.16(b)(9)(iii) states in part: The small quantity generator must ensure that all
employees are thoroughly familiar with proper waste handling and emergency procedures,
relevant to their responsibilities during normal facility operations and emergencies

USED OIL

40 CFR 279.44 Rebuttable presumption for used oil.
The facility failed to provide rebuttal presumption records 279.44 (a) states: to ensure that
used oil is not a hazardous waste under the rebuttable presumption of § 279.10(b)(1)(ii), the
used oil transporter must determine whether the total halogen content of used oil being
transported or stored at a transfer facility is above or below 1,000 ppm. Example of testing
equipment: Clor-D-Tect 1000 Chlorine Halogen Test Kit.

® Corrective Action-Provide me with three years of the required records

Facility failed to display a valid registration form and identification number in a prominent
location inside the facility.
62-710.500 (FAC) Registration and Notification.
62-710.500(4) states: Each registered person shall display the validated registration form and
identification number in a prominent place at each facility location.
® Corrective Action-provide me with photo documentation that your valid registration
form is now prominently displayed at your facility. Your glass case would be a good
place to post it.

Also,

Please provide me with a photo showing your spent used oil filters. The container should be
labeled “Used Oil Filters”

Please provide me with a photo showing how you are collecting used shop rags for Cintas pick
up



Alright Travis, | think that covers it for now. Let me know if | missed anything that is on your list.
Let me know if you have any questions.

Regards

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

Cc: Travis Anders; Tiffany Hudson; Branden Hawkins; Mark Carter; Butch Peterson
Subject: RE: Department hazardous waste inspection (Sarasota) 12/11/2024

Date: Friday, January 17, 2025 10:46:18 AM

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

Form Order Report Serial Nurrber : CS501164 Asset ID: Roller Page 5 of 5







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

® Corrective action: see nextviolation

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

Date: Monday, December 30, 2024 6:13:17 AM

Attachments: image002.png

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Thank you. We are working on the map and the Emergency Spill Coordinator contact info will be on the map. Travis
collated the UMO transportation documents; after I review them I will submit them.

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

Sent: Friday, December 27, 2024 10:08 AM

To: David Harriman <David.Harriman@RingPower.com>

Cc: Travis Anders <travis.anders@ringpower.com>; Tiffany Hudson <Tiffany.Hudson@RingPower.com>; Branden Hawkins
<Branden.Hawkins@ringpower.com>; Mark Carter <Mark.Carter@RingPower.com>; Butch Peterson <Butch.Peterson@RingPower.com>
Subject: FW: Department hazardous waste inspection (Sarasota) 12/11/2024

ON [EXTERNAI s unless you recognize the sender and know the cont

The only thing lacking on your posting of the ?2Emergency Coordinator and fire Dept number is the location of emergency equipment. This can be
done onamap or a list

Dave

From: Petti, David

Sent: Friday, December 27, 2024 8:59 AM

To: David Harriman <David.Harriman@RingPower.com>

Cc: Travis Anders <travis.anders@ringpower.com>; Tiffany Hudson <Tiffany.Hudson@RingPower.com>; Branden.Hawkins@ringpower.com;
Mark.Carter@RingPower.com; Butch.Peterson@RingPower.com

Subject: FW: Department hazardous waste inspection (Sarasota) 12/11/2024

David

Also | am seeing in my notes, sorry for not asking for this sooner, Travis said he needed to find used oil acceptance records. These are records of
used oil that you guys pick up.

Thanks
Dave

From: Petti, David

Sent: Friday, December 27, 2024 8:52 AM

To: David Harriman <David.Harriman@ringpower.com>

Cc: Travis Anders <Travis.Anders@RingPower.com>; Tiffany Hudson <Tiffany.Hudson@RingPower.com>; Branden Hawkins
<Branden.Hawkins@ringpower.com>; Mark Carter <Mark.Carter@RingPower.com>; Butch Peterson <Butch.Peterson@RingPower.com>
Subject: RE: Department hazardous waste inspection (Sarasota) 12/11/2024

David

This battery pallet photo is not of the boxes of batteries that | photographed during the inspection | need photos of those boxes properly labeled as
“used batteries” with an accumulation start date. See photo attached for reference
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Dave

From: David Harriman <David.Harriman@ringpower.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2024 2:37 PM

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

Completed Line Items:

Line Item 1: Used Batteries Packaged with labeling and shipping document (picture attached)
Line Item 4: Emergency Spill Response Coordinators posted
Line Item 11: UMO Registration posted

Sarasota DEP HAZ Waste Inspection 12/11/2024
Line . .
ltem Status Non-Conformance Description Resolution

1 COMPLETE Universal Waste - Batteries: (i.e., each battery), or a containerin Correctly label batteries, submit photo
which the batteries are contained, must be labeled or marked clearly | verification
with any one of the following phrases: “Universal Waste - Battery(ies),” | 12/26/2024: Packaged batteries with
or “Waste Battery(ies),” or “Used Battery(ies);” label and shipping document
Discussion & Corrective Action-The open-air area where you had spent
batteries on pallets with the labels on the wall was ok. However, once
they go in the boxes for shipment they need to be labeled as stated
above in (a). Provide me with a photo showing the full boxes of
batteries are now correctly labeled with one of the examples above.

2 INCOMPLETE Universal Waste - Batteries: Accumulation time limits. Handler of | Provide documentation that shows you
universal waste who accumulates universal waste must be able to have now instituted some sort of tracking
demonstrate the length of time that the universal waste has been system to document time on site for your
accumulated from the date it becomes a waste or is received. universal waste batteries.

3 COMPLETE HAZARDOUS WASTE Manifest: A generator must keep a copy of Provide the Designated Facility copy of
each manifest signed the manifest from 8/2024 that was

missing from your files

4 COMPLETE A] Emergency Coordinator: Failure to have employees designated Assign/designate employees as

emergency coordinators; post
information

5 IN WORK B] Map of Emergency equipment: Failure to post Post map that identifies locations of Fire

Extinguishers, Spill Control Kits, Fire
Alarms

6 COMPLETE C] Post Telephone of Fire Department

7 IN WORK Failure to attempt to make arrangements with the required Contact listed agencies (email and cc
entities: Fire, Medical, Police, Emergency Mgmt, Vendors, Emergency | DEP Inspector
Contractors

8 COMPLETE Failure to mark SAA: Need labels for HAZARD WASTE and type of Corrective Action-Properly label your
hazard (TOXIC and IGNITABLE) paint waste container as required above

and send me photo documentation

9 INCOMPLETE Required Training: Management of Hazardous Waste & Manifest Provide instructor lead training; --> A
Signing syllabus that will show that you are

conducting training that is applicable to
the management of hazardous waste as
defined by RCRA --> Documentation that
shows who is receiving this training -->
Job descriptions of the trained

10 COMPLETE Used Oil: Ensure total halogen contentis LT 1K ppm See attachment. Provide three years of
the required records

10a IN WORK Provide halogen sampling records from Safety-Kleen 12/26/2024: Line Iltem added

10b IN WORK Provide name of Safety-Kleen testing equipment (halogens) 12/26/2024: Line Item added

10c COMPLETE Provide shipping documentation for UMO pickup 12/26/2024: Line Iltem added
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11 COMPLETE Used Oil: Failed to properly display UMO registration as a handler Provide photo documentation of valid
registration form and is prominently
displayed at your facility
12/26/2024: Current document posted

12 COMPLETE Contained UMO Filters Photo documentation of proper labeling

13 COMPLETE Used Shop Rags Provide photo showing collection of used
shop rags for Cintas pick up

14 COMPLETE Describe Spill Control and Decon equipment 12/26/2024: Follow-up Questions added

15 COMPLETE How often is emergency equipment tested 12/26/2024: Follow-up Questions added

16 COMPLETE Does RPC sell parts to the general public 12/26/2024: Follow-up Questions added

17

18

19

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
Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2024 12:36 PM

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

Line Item 3 Complete, HAZ Waste Shipping Manifest (attached)

Line Items 10a, 10b and 10c added

Line Item 10c complete (2024 UMO shipping documents attached)
Line Items 14, 15 and 16 added and completed (follow-up questions below):

Follow-up Questions (responses highlighted):

® Describe spill control and Decon equipment
There are Spill Kits at both the Bulk Fuel and Oil (New & Used) tanks; also throughout the shop work areas, there are boxes of PIG matts to
contain small quantity spills due to servicing of equipment

How often is emergency equipment tested?
Annual Operability Testing is completed on bulk tanks (over 550-gal) and monthly tank inspections check the Overfill/high level alarms and
the interstitial on the UMO bulk tanks; daily tank levels are electronically observed by purchasing/Environmental groups

Does RP also sell parts to the general public.
Yes, ring power sells parts due to servicing of equipment needs as well as the general public purchasing parts through our Parts Department.

Regarding the manifest (Your line item 3) | need some information from that manifest so provide me the DF copy or if you have not located it

yet the generator copy. It does not seem that they were uploaded to the E-mainfest system.
Manifest attached

Updated as of 12/26/2024
Sarasota DEP HAZ Waste Inspection

12/11/2024

Line
Item

Status

Non-Conformance Description

Resolution
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1 INCOMPLETE Universal Waste - Batteries: (i.e., each battery), or a containerin Correctly label batteries, submit photo
which the batteries are contained, must be labeled or marked clearly | verification
with any one of the following phrases: “Universal Waste - Battery(ies),”
or “Waste Battery(ies),” or “Used Battery(ies);”

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

4 IN WORK A] Emergency Coordinator: Failure to have employees designated Assign/designate employees as

emergency coordinators; post
information

5 IN WORK B] Map of Emergency equipment: Failure to post Post map that identifies locations of Fire

Extinguishers, Spill Control Kits, Fire
Alarms
COMPLETE C] Post Telephone of Fire Department
IN WORK Failure to attempt to make arrangements with the required Contact listed agencies (email and cc
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

10a INCOMPLETE Provide halogen sampling records from Safety-Kleen 12/26/2024: Line Iltem added

10b INCOMPLETE Provide name of Safety-Kleen testing equipment (halogens) 12/26/2024: Line Item added

10c COMPLETE Provide shipping documentation for UMO pickup 12/26/2024: Line Iltem added

11 INCOMPLETE Used Oil: Failed to properly display UMO registration as a handler Provide photo documentation of valid

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

Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2024 8:47 AM

To: David Harriman <David.Harriman@RingPower.com>

Cc: Travis Anders <Travis.Anders@RingPower.com>; Tiffany Hudson <Tiffany.Hudson@RingPower.com>

Subject: RE: Department hazardous waste inspection 12/11/2024

David

Regarding the halogen testing its fine that SK is performing this test, however, records of these tests are required to be available at the facility during
inspection.

Provide me with three years of presumptive rebuttal records along with the corresponding used oil pickup receipt. Also, provide me with the name
of the testing equipment used.

Follow up questions:
® Describe spill control and Decon equipment
® How often is emergency equipment tested?
® Does RP also sell parts to the general public.
® Regarding the manifest (Your line item 3) | need some information from that manifest so provide me the DF copy or if you have not located it
yet the generator copy. It does not seem that they were uploaded to the E-mainfest system.

Please provide timely responses to my follow-up questions as | need the answers to complete my report which is due tomorrow at close of
business.

Regards,
Dave

From: David Harriman <David.Harriman@RingPower.com>

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2024 3:04 PM

To: Petti, David <David.Petti@FloridaDEP.gov>

Cc: Travis Anders <Travis.Anders@RingPower.com>; Tiffany Hudson <Tiffany.Hudson @RingPower.com>
Subject: RE: Department hazardous waste inspection 12/11/2024

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Line Items that are completed are attached and are indicated below, slow but it’s a start.

Attachments:
e Line Item 6: As stated/requested, FD phone number is posted
NOTE: this does not take the place of Line Item 7 for making contact with the emergency municipal services
Line Item 8: Aerosol Recover System with proper labeling (HAZARDOUS WASTE — IGNITABLE — TOXIC
(NOTE: stencil or decal will be applied)
Line Item 10: UMO Halogen Determination
Line Item 12: Storage container for UMO-Filters
e Line Item 13: Container for Cintas (used shop rags to be laundered)

Sarasota DEP HAZ Waste Inspection 12/11/2024
Line - :
ltem Status Non-Conformance Description Resolution
1 INCOMPLETE Universal Waste - Batteries: (i.e., each battery), or a container in Correctly label batteries, submit photo

which the batteries are contained, must be labeled or marked clearly | verification

with any one of the following phrases: “Universal Waste - Battery(ies),
or “Waste Battery(ies),” or “Used Battery(ies);”
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¢ Discussion & Corrective Action-The open-air area where you had
spent batteries on pallets with the labels on the wall was ok. However,
once they go in the boxes for shipment they need to be labeled as
stated above in (a). Provide me with a photo showing the full boxes of
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

3 INCOMPLETE HAZARDOUS WASTE Manifest: A generator must keep a copy of Provide the Designated Facility copy of
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

14

15

16

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
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2024 9:12 AM
To: Travis Anders <travis.anders@ringpower.com>; David Harriman <David.Harriman@RingPower.com>

Subject: FW: Department hazardous waste inspection 12/11/2024
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Travis

| expected to see corrective actions for the numerous violations at your facility by now.

I have left a couple messages on you VM.

The key to avoiding formal enforcement proceedings being initiated against your facility is being responsive and coming into compliance quickly.

Provide responses to the questions below and the required corrective actions to the violations itemized below by close of business on Friday so |
can complete my report and give your facility a clean bill of health.

Regards

Dave

From: Petti, David

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 11:10 AM

To: 'travis.anders@ringpower.com' <travis.anders@ringpower.com>
Subject: FW: Hazardous waste inspection

From: Petti, David

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 11:03 AM
To: travid.anders@ringpower.com

Subject: Hazardous waste inspection

Travis

It was a pleasure meeting you at the Departments hazardous waste inspection of your facility yesterday.

Below is a list of violations that require immediate corrective actions:

UNIVERSAL WASTE BATTERIES

40 CFR 273.14 Labeling/marking
(a) Universal waste batteries (i.e., each battery), or a container in which the batteries are contained, must be labeled or marked clearly with any one
of the following phrases: “Universal Waste - Battery(ies),” or “Waste Battery(ies),” or “Used Battery(ies);”
® Discussion & Corrective Action-The open-air area where you had spent batteries on pallets with the labels on the wall was ok. However, once
they go in the boxes for shipment they need to be labeled as stated above in (a). Provide me with a photo showing the full boxes of
batteries are now correctly labeled with one of the examples above.

40 CFR 273.15 Accumulation time limits.
(a) A small quantity handler of universal waste may accumulate universal waste for no longer than one year from the date the universal waste is
generated, or received from another handler.
(c) A small quantity handler of universal waste who accumulates universal waste must be able to demonstrate the length of time that the universal
waste has been accumulated from the date it becomes a waste or is received.
® Discussion & Corrective Action-you need to come up with some sort of tracking system to track time on site for your batteries. The easiest
way to do this would be to put a logbook on the wall where the batteries are first stored. The begin date for each pallet should be the date the
first battery is placed on the pallet. This is just a suggestion on how to handle this. Provide me with documentation that shows you have
now instituted some sort of tracking system to document time on site for your universal waste batteries.

HAZARDOUS WASTE

Manifest
262.40 Recordkeeping
(a) A generator must keep a copy of each manifest signed in accordance with § 262.23(a) for three years or until he receives a signed copy from the
designated facility which received the waste. This signed copy must be retained as a record for at least three years from the date the waste was
accepted by the initial transporter.

® Corrective Action-Provide me with the Designated Facility copy of the manifest from 8/2024 that was missing from your files

40 CFR 262.16 Conditions for exemption for a small quantity generator that accumulates hazardous waste.
Failure to have employees designated as Emergency Coordinator and an alternate
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40 CFR 262.16(b)(9)(ii) 262.16(b)(9)(i)states in part: At all times there must be at least one employee either on the premises or on call (i.e., available
to respond to an emergency by reaching the facility within a short period of time) with the responsibility for coordinating all emergency response
measures specified in paragraph (b)(9)(iv) of this section. This employee is the emergency coordinator.

® Corrective action: see next violation

Failure to have emergency coordinator and first responder information posted
40 CFR 262.16(b)(9)(ii) states in part (i) The small quantity generator must post the following information next to telephones or in areas directly
involved in the generation and accumulation of hazardous waste:
(A) The name and emergency telephone number of the emergency coordinator;
(B) Location of fire extinguishers and spill control material, and, if present, fire alarm; and
(C) The telephone number of the fire department, unless the facility has a direct alarm.
® Corrective Action-post the required information at the paint waste accumulation area. Since you have a direct alarm to the fire dept.
(c) is not required but it could not hurt to have it there. You could place it in the glass case as well if you want.

Failure to attempt to make arrangements with the required entities

40 CFR 262.16(b)(8)(vi)(A) states in part: The small quantity generator must attempt to make arrangements with the local police department, fire
department, other emergency response teams, emergency response contractors, equipment suppliers and local hospitals, taking into account the
types and quantities of hazardous wastes handled at the facility. Arrangements may be made with the Local Emergency Planning Committee, if it is
determined to be the appropriate organization with which to make arrangements. As part of this coordination, the small quantity generator shall
attempt to make arrangements, as necessary, to familiarize the above organizations with the layout of the facility, the properties of hazardous waste
handled at the facility and associated hazards, places where facility personnel would normally be working, entrances to roads inside the facility, and
possible evacuation routes as well as the types of injuries or illnesses that could result from fires, explosions, or releases at the facility.

Corrective Action: Make the attempt and provide me with documentation. If you want to discuss the best way to go about this let me know.
Keep this documentation on file for future inspections by the Department.

Failure to mark SAA contains with the words hazardous waste and an indication of the hazards of the contents

40 CFR 262.15 Satellite accumulation area regulations for small and large quantity generators.

262.15(5) (5) A generator must mark or label its container with the following:

(i) The words “Hazardous Waste” and

(ii) An indication of the hazards of the contents (examples include, but are not limited to, the applicable hazardous waste characteristic(s) (i.e.,
ignitable, corrosive, reactive, toxic);

Corrective Action-Properly label your paint waste container as required above and send me photo documentation.

Hazardous Waste Training

Provide me with:
® Asyllabus that will show me that you are conducting training that is applicable to the management of hazardous waste as defined by RCRA
® Documentation that shows who is receiving this training (Note. Only employees who are directly involved managing HW ie. labeling drums,
signing manifests, conducting inspections ect. Require this training)
® Job descriptions of the trained
40 CFR 262.16(b)(9)(iii) states in part: The small quantity generator must ensure that all employees are thoroughly familiar with proper waste
handling and emergency procedures, relevant to their responsibilities during normal facility operations and emergencies

USED OIL

40 CFR 279.44 Rebuttable presumption for used oil.
The facility failed to provide rebuttal presumption records 279.44 (a) states: to ensure that used oil is not a hazardous waste under the rebuttable
presumption of § 279.10(b)(1)(ii), the used oil transporter must determine whether the total halogen content of used oil being transported or stored
at a transfer facility is above or below 1,000 ppm. Example of testing equipment: Clor-D-Tect 1000 Chlorine Halogen Test Kit.

® Corrective Action-Provide me with three years of the required records

Facility failed to display a valid registration form and identification number in a prominent location inside the facility.
62-710.500 (FAC) Registration and Notification.
62-710.500(4) states: Each registered person shall display the validated registration form and identification number in a prominent place at each
facility location.
® Corrective Action-provide me with photo documentation that your valid registration form is now prominently displayed at your facility.
Your glass case would be a good place to post it.
Also,
Please provide me with a photo showing your spent used oil filters. The container should be labeled “Used Oil Filters”

Please provide me with a photo showing how you are collecting used shop rags for Cintas pick up

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

¥
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From:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

David Harriman

Petti, David

Travis Anders; Tiffany Hudson; Branden Hawkins; Mark Carter; Butch Peterson

RE: Department hazardous waste inspection (Sarasota) 12/11/2024
Thursday, December 26, 2024 2:37:19 PM

image002.png

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
Line o .
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

10b IN WORK Provide name of Safety-Kleen testing equipment (halogens) 12/26/2024: Line Iltem added

10c COMPLETE Provide shipping documentation for UMO pickup 12/26/2024: Line Item added

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
Photo documentation of proper labeling
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12 COMPLETE Contained UMO Filters
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

e o o o

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

which the batteries are contained, must be labeled or marked clearly

»

with any one of the following phrases: “Universal Waste - Battery(ies),

verification
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

10a INCOMPLETE Provide halogen sampling records from Safety-Kleen 12/26/2024: Line ltem added

10b INCOMPLETE Provide name of Safety-Kleen testing equipment (halogens) 12/26/2024: Line Item added

10c COMPLETE Provide shipping documentation for UMO pickup 12/26/2024: Line ltem added

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

e Line Item 8: Acrosol Recover System with proper labeling (HAZARDOUS WASTE — IGNITABLE — TOXIC
(NOTE: stencil or decal will be applied)
Line Item 10: UMO Halogen Determination
Line Item 12: Storage container for UMO-Filters
Line Item 13: Container for Cintas (used shop rags to be laundered)

Sarasota DEP HAZ Waste Inspection 12/11/2024
Line A :
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

* Discussion & Corrective Action-The open-air area where you had
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

| have left a couple messages on you VM.

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


mailto:travis.anders@ringpower.com
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
40 CFR 262.16(b)(9)(ii) states in part (ii) The small quantity generator must post the following information next to telephones or in areas directly
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
® A syllabus that will show me that you are conducting training that is applicable to the management of hazardous waste as defined by RCRA
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

Environmental Specialist ITI / Ecologist

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
e Line Item 3 Complete, HAZ Waste Shipping Manifest (attached)
e Line Items 10a, 10b and 10c added
e Line Item 10c complete (2024 UMO shipping documents attached)
e Line Items 14, 15 and 16 added and completed (follow-up questions below):

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
Line o :
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
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0092007285 KS

Please print or type. Form Approved. OMB No. 2050-0039|
4 | UNIFGRM H AZARDOUS | 1- Generator ID Number 2. Page 10f | 3. Emergency Response Phong 4, Manlfest Tracking Number
WASTE MANIFEST FLRODO118123 | 1 L-soo-sss-qm 009200728 SKS

5. Genarator's Name and Mailing Address Generator's Site Address (Tf different than mailing address)
1 Ringpower Equipsent ) Ringpower Equipment

PO gox 30129 Ringhaver Sarasota 7508 26th Gt E

FL 33630-4029 _

Generalors Phone:_ 91~ | _sapasors Fl 34263-402Q |
6, Transporter 1 Company Name 11.8. EPA ID Number

SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTENS INC | TXRODDOB1205

7. Transporter 2 Company Name U.S. EPA I Number

CLEAN HARBORS ENV SERVICES INC | MADD39322250

8. Designated Facility Mame and Site Address CLERN HARBORS FLORIDA LLC US. EPAID Numbc_ar

7001 XXLO AVEMNUE
RARTOM , FL 33830
Faciiys Phone:_ 803 _533-B111 | FLDO80729610
8b. U.8. DOT Description (including P Shipping Mame, Hazard Class, (D Number, 10. Contail ) Uni
aaM and Packing Gro::riliaf any%n Lding Propor Shipping Tame, Faser s * No. = Tree g]::;ly ml 13. Waste Codes
1. .

K [PQ, UN1263, WASTE PAINT, 3, PG I1 {Dool) ) 4] :S?i) P

GENERATOR

14, Speciat Handling Instructions and Additional Information

1SD:=BY
JERGE128: .
%&H,EHE Y#800-468-1760-CH/SK/TFI-Contract retained b nerator confers agency authori
bn initial transporter to add or substitute addltgonal tgaggporters on generagorgg behalf.tv

15. GENERATOR'SIOFFEROR'S CERTIFICATION: ! heraby declare thal the centents of this consignmant are fully and accurately described above by the proper shipping name, and are classifisd, packaged,
rarked and Iabelediplacarded, and are in all respects in proper condition for ransport aczording to spplicable intemational and national govemmental requiations. If export shipment and | am the Primary
Exparter, | cartify that the contents of this consignment conform to the tems of e altached EPA Acknowledgment of Conzent.
| Gertify that the waste minimization statement identified in 40 CFR 262.27(g) {iflam a large quantity generator} o (b) {if} am a small quantity generator) is frue.

Genarator's/Oiferor's Printed/Typed Naj .. “Signatre Month  Day  Year
JalKson Ansel -] 9 | 3 1Y

1. Intemational Shipments |
m pree D Import to U.S. : D Export from U.S. Port of entryfexit.
Transporter sighature (for exports only): Date leaving U.S.:

17. Transporter Acknowledgment of Receipt of Matenials N

ransporter 1 PriniedTypad Mame ighature M Year
TS Dl Gkl wl 5/ 13151

_@LJ/—Z e P il A 2

952106886 RI10483 €56: '

st

18, Discrepancy

16e, Discrepancy Indeation Space [ qamiy [ Tryee [ I Residue [ partiat Rejection U] Fu Rejection
Manifest Reference Number:

18b. Altermate Facility for Generator} 1.5, EPAID Number

Fagility’s Phone: |

16c. Signature of Altlernate Facility (or Generator) Month Day  Year

19, Hazardous Wasie Report Management Mathod Codes {i.e., cudes for hazardous waste treatment, disposal, and recycling systems)

1. qu‘ 3 4.

20. Designated Fagility Owner or Operator: Certification of receipt of hazardous materials covered by the mentiest except asnoted infem 18a___ .
Printed{Typed Name . Signal T Month  Day  Year

Fessit  Fanws T — 16 12U

Y RnGISaaPRoRIR4 D Fvious edtions are obsolete. - C___~” DESIGNATED FACILITY TO EPA’s e-MANIFEST SYSTEM

DESIGNATED FACILITY — |[TRANSPORTER | INT'L
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SAFETY-KLEEN

: 0B/07/2024 PAGE:1
GﬁﬁNT: T5M o L DR NOTIFICATION FORM DG:45:22
ER%IOR-NHHE: Ringpower Eaulpment - _ MANIFEST NO.:
A . OR SALES SERVICE MO. :
£ Shippind #: 2434514863 CUSTH#: RII0483

Purguant +0 40 CFR 2BB.7f(a

hereby notify that this shipment contalns waste

), I
aLiricfed uncer 40 CFR part 268 land disposal restrictions (LDRJ.

LDR FORM LINE NO: 1 MANIFEST PAGE/LINE# G1/001 SKPRFL 235

EPA WASTE CODES & LDR SUBCRTEGDREES {(IF ANY):

DOOL L IQUID »>= 18% T0OC

noos TCLP TOXICITY BASED ON TCLP
DOBE JCLP TOXICITY BaSED ON TCLP
pog7  TCLP : TOXICITY BASED ON TCLP
Dogg - TCLP : TOXICITY BASED ON TCLF

Treaiability group: NN Non-Waste Water
Waste Constituent Motificaticn:

Legend .

Mumbetr Constituent

152 ~ ETHYL ACETATE

184 METHYL ETHYL KETONE

231 TOLUEME : N -

245 *YLENES-MIXED ISOMERS (5UM OF O-, M-, AND p-XYLENE COMCENTRATICNS?

248 BARIUM

250 CADMIUN

251 CHROMIUM (TOTAL)

255 L ERD

51 ACETOME

|

|

i

:

|

1

|

l.

|

|

I

J

|

|

o e e — am e T e T T MOTEG-=-m——mm——mm—— s m e m T oo T T T T

i i ¥ — - il T ) B

L Y cov Anafy A, ’*/
NAME ®& TITLE DATE

AT0K ENAUTHOKE

SIGNATURE {PRINTED GR_TYPED}
CPLAMT: TSH _ Ch5G: REFH:
I TOP COPY: GENERATOR MIDDLE COPY: FACILITY

ThE -

BOTIOM COPY: TRANMSFER
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Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc.
42 Longwater Drive
Norwell, MA 02061
CORPORATE: 800-669-5740
24 HR EMERGENCY: 800-468-1760 (Safety-Kleen)

8136261203
REFERENCE NBR.
CUSTOMER# RI14715 Ringpower 95493994 - 2405067427
7500 26th Ct E SRVC WEEK: 2024-42
Sarasota SRVC DATE: 10-15-2024

FL 34243-4029
PHONE 941-359-6000
BILL TO CUSTOMER# BILL TO ADDRESS:
RI11290 Ring Power Corp
500 World Commerce Pkwy
Attn Purchasing
Saint Augustine
FL 32092-3788
PHONE 904-494-117

PURCHASE ORDER# no po needed TAX EXEMPT#
PRODUCT/SERVICES

SERVICE/PRODUCT QTY UNIT PRICE TAX TOTAL CHARGE

10256 FEE, OIL SERVICE/STOP NON-PREQUAL CRANKC 1.0 0.00 0.00 0.00

SERVICE TERM 4 WEEK

66636 USED OIL RECYCLE AUTOMOTIVE OIL 640.0 -0.10 0.00 -64.00
SERVICE TERM 4 WEEK
HALOGEN/ CLOR-D-TECT TEST: PASS:PPM < 1000

66665 ANTIFREEZE (USED AUTOMOTIVE) 40.0 0.00 0.00 0.00
SERVICE TERM 4 WEEK
HALOGEN/ CLOR-D-TECT TEST: PASS:PPM < 1000

TOTAL SERVICE/PRODUCTS === == —m o

-0.10 0.00 -64.00
TOTAL CHARGE -64.00
CREDITS -64.00
TOTAL DUE -64.00

RECEIPT ONLY-THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE

UNPAID BALANCE THIS RECEIPT 0.00

If high risk source, rep. certifies that load specific PCB & Silicon
testing have been completed prior to pumping this load.

GENERATOR STATUS
SQG/LQG: Vehicle

Customer certifies that (i) the above-named materials are properly classified, packaged, marked and labeled, and are in
proper condition for transportation according to the applicable regulations of the Department of Transportation (ii) no
material change has occurred either in the characteristics of the waste/material or in the process generating the
waste/material, and (iii) the above referenced Generator Status is correct. Customer agrees to pay the above charges and to
be bound by the terms and conditions (1) set forth in (a) the General Terms and Conditions provided separately to Customer or
(b) any SK agreement signed by Customer and SK, and (2) incorporated herein by reference. Unless otherwise indicated in the
payment received section, SK is authorized to charge Customers account for this transaction. If Customer fails to make
payment when due, an amount equal to the lesser of (i) 1.5% per month (18% per annum) or (ii) the maximum amount allowed by
law, will be added to all unpaid amounts outstanding. Customer certifies that the individual signing this Service
Acknowledgement is duly authorized to sign and bind Customer. Customer acknowledges that it is responsible for maintaining
its Generator Status and obtaining an EPA ID number if required by applicable law. The following provision is applicable to
Safety-Kleens parts cleaner and paint gun cleaner services: Customer agrees that it will not introduce any substance into the
solvent or aqueous cleaning solution, including without limitation any hazardous waste or hazardous waste constituent, except
to the extent such introduction is incidental to the normal use of the machine. Customer further agrees that it will not
clean parts/paint guns that have been contaminated with or otherwise introduce polychlorinated biphenyls (PCBs), herbicides
pesticides, dioxins or listed hazardous waste into the solvent or aqueous cleaning solution. The receiving facility has the
appropriate permit(s) for, and will accept, the waste the generator is shipping. Customer agrees that it is responsible for
properly classifying its waste streams as Used 0il or Nonhazardous Waste in accordance with the provision of 40 CFR 262.11
and applicable state laws. Customer agrees that it will not introduce any non-conforming substance into the SK Property,
including, without limitation, any hazardous waste or hazardous waste constituent, (i.e., polychlorinated biphenyls ("PCBs"),
herbicides, pesticides, dioxins, or listed hazardous wastes) except to the extent such introduction is incidental to the
normal use of the SK Property. In the event of the introduction of such non-conforming hazardous waste, Customer agrees that
it will be responsible for all costs and remediation expenses related to or arising from the proper management and disposal
of the non-conforming waste, including the cost of equipment decontamination and subsequent disposal. Final invoicing will be
based on the actual services provided, which may include additional charges for off specification waste and surcharges. Final
invoice amount may be more than the amount listed on the printed receipt. If any legal action is commenced because of an
alleged dispute, breach, default or misrepresentation, the Customer also agrees that the prevailing party will be entitled to
recover reasonable attorneys fees and costs associated with the non-conforming contamination event. Safety-Kleens failure to
screen Customers material or take a retain sample, in no way constitutes a waiver of Customers obligation to properly
classify its materials. Safety-Kleen relies on Customers representations and Customer is responsible for informing Safety-
Kleen of any process changes that may alter the characteristics of the materials provided. IN THE EVENT OF AN EMERGENCY CALL
**24-HR NUMBER** 1-800-468-1760 (Safety-Kleen) A variable recovery fee that fluctuates with the DOE national average diesel
price may be applied to your invoice. For more information regarding our recovery fee calculation please go to http://safety-
kleen.com/ customer-service/environmental-fees/recovery-fees. A variable Chemistry Fee that fluctuates based on internal





material costs may be applied to your invoice. A variable Product Delivery Fee that fluctuates may be applied to your
invoice. Please note e-manifest fees applicable to this order may not be included in the total above and will be included in
the final invoice or credit card statement. RECEIPT ONLY - THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE

e
CUSTOMER / GENERATOR: mgr

—

TRANSPORTER: Yearwood,Kwazi
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SHIPPING DOCUMENT

IN THE EVENT OF AN EMERGENCY CALL **24-Hr-Number** 1-800-468-1760 (SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, INC.)

#REFERENCE NBR.
CUSTOMER#/GENERATOR: RI14715 Ringpower 95493994 - 2405067427
7500 26th Ct E
Sarasota
FL 34243-4029
PHONE 941-359-6000

GENERATOR USEPA ID: FLR000119123 GENERATOR STATE ID:
MANIFEST#: FORM CD: NR SHIP#: 243771945

TRANSPORTER 1: TXR000081205 SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS INC.

Address Transporterl:
SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS INC.
1722 COOPER CREEK RD Ste 100
DENTON, TX, US

PostalCode: 76208,

Phone: 800-669-5840

TRANSPORTER 2:

US DOT DESCRIPTION (INCLUDING PROPER SHIPPING NAME, HAZARD CLASS, AND ID
USED ANTIFREEZE

(NOT USEPA OR USDOT REGULATED

FEDERAL WASTE CODES NONE

STATE WASTE CODES

TOTAL CONT: 1 TYPE: TT WT/VOL: G SKDOT: 1176
CNT#: 240914156630 SZ: BULK VOLUME CONTAINER QTY: 40 PROF#: 150163
USED OIL

(NOT USDOT HAZARDOUS MATERIAL)

FEDERAL WASTE CODES NONE, NONE
STATE WASTE CODES
TOTAL CONT: 1 TYPE: TT WT/VOL: G SKDOT: 850
CNT#: 240914156631 SZ: BULK VOLUME CONTAINER QTY: 640 PROF#: 150105

DESIGNATED FACILITY NAME/ADDRESS:
SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS INC

5309 24TH AVE SOUTH

TAMPA,

FL 33619

TSD PHONE 813-626-1203

FACILITY USEPA ID NO FLD980847271
FACILITY STATE ID NO

GENERATOR STATUS
SQG/LQG: Vehicle

—
CUSTOMER / GENERATOR: mgr

—

TRANSPORTER: Yearwood,Kwazi

TRANSPORTER2:
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
CUSTOMER# RI14715 Ringpower 95284362 - 2404523031
7500 26th Ct E SRVC WEEK: 2024-37
Sarasota SRVC DATE: 09-09-2024

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

66636 USED OIL RECYCLE AUTOMOTIVE OIL 1060.0 -0.10 0.00 -106.00
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

-0.10 0.00 -106.00
TOTAL CHARGE -106.00
CREDITS -106.00
TOTAL DUE -106.00

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
CUSTOMER#/GENERATOR: RI14715 Ringpower 95284362 - 2404523031
7500 26th Ct E
Sarasota
FL 34243-4029
PHONE 941-359-6000

GENERATOR USEPA ID: FLR000119123 GENERATOR STATE ID:
MANIFEST#: FORM CD: NR SHIP#: 243544237

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
CNT#: 240817558262 SZ: BULK VOLUME CONTAINER QTY: 40 PROF#: 150163
USED OIL

(NOT USDOT HAZARDOUS MATERIAL)

FEDERAL WASTE CODES NONE, NONE
STATE WASTE CODES
TOTAL CONT: 1 TYPE: TT WT/VOL: G SKDOT: 850
CNT#: 240817558263 SZ: BULK VOLUME CONTAINER QTY: 1060 PROF#: 150105

DESIGNATED FACILITY NAME/ADDRESS:
SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS INC

5309 24TH AVE SOUTH

TAMPA,

FL 33619

TSD PHONE 813-626-1203

FACILITY USEPA ID NO FLD980847271
FACILITY STATE ID NO

GENERATOR STATUS
SQG/LQG: Vehicle

RN

CUSTOMER / GENERATOR: mgr

—

TRANSPORTER: Yearwood,Kwazi

TRANSPORTER2:











CSG SK-E14-UMO-06 Gill,Jason Earl 07-15-2024 09:16 PAGE 1 V-8.8

Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc.
42 Longwater Drive
Norwell, MA 02061
CORPORATE: 800-669-5740
24 HR EMERGENCY: 800-468-1760 (Safety-Kleen)

8136261203
REFERENCE NBR.
CUSTOMER# RI14715 Ringpower 94863282 - 2403396379
7500 26th Ct E SRVC WEEK: 2024-29
Sarasota SRVC DATE: 07-15-2024

FL 34243-4029
PHONE 941-359-6000
BILL TO CUSTOMER# BILL TO ADDRESS:
RI11290 Ring Power Corp
500 World Commerce Pkwy
Attn Purchasing
Saint Augustine
FL 32092-3788
PHONE 904-494-117

PURCHASE ORDER# 71524 TAX EXEMPT#
PRODUCT/SERVICES

SERVICE/PRODUCT QTY UNIT PRICE TAX TOTAL CHARGE

10256 FEE, OIL SERVICE/STOP NON-PREQUAL CRANKC 1.0 0.00 0.00 0.00

SERVICE TERM 4 WEEK

66636 USED OIL RECYCLE AUTOMOTIVE OIL 1000.0 -0.10 0.00 -100.00
SERVICE TERM 4 WEEK
HALOGEN/ CLOR-D-TECT TEST: PASS:PPM < 1000

TOTAL SERVICE/PRODUC TS == — = mm m o o o o o e e e e e

-0.10 0.00 -100.00
TOTAL CHARGE -100.00
CREDITS -100.00
TOTAL DUE -100.00

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

CUSTOMER / GENERATOR: rob





o AL =T

TRANSPORTER: Gill, Jason Earl





CSG SK-E14-UMO-06 Gill, Jason Earl

SHIPPING DOCUMENT

IN THE EVENT OF AN EMERGENCY CALL **24-Hr-Number** 1-800-468-1760

CUSTOMER#/GENERATOR: RI14715 Ringpower
7500 26th Ct E
Sarasota
FL 34243-4029
PHONE 941-359-6000

GENERATOR USEPA ID: FLR000119123 GENERATOR STATE ID:
MANIFEST#: FORM CD: NR SHIP#: 243086208

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
USED OIL(NOT USDOT HAZARDOUS MATERIAL)

FEDERAL WASTE CODES NONE, NONE
STATE WASTE CODES
TOTAL CONT: 1 TYPE: TT WT/VOL: G SKDOT: 850

CNT#: 240622321680 SZ: BULK VOLUME CONTAINER QTY: 1000 PROF#:

DESIGNATED FACILITY NAME/ADDRESS:
SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS INC

5309 24TH AVE SOUTH

TAMPA,

FL 33619

TSD PHONE 813-626-1203

FACILITY USEPA ID NO FLD980847271
FACILITY STATE ID NO

GENERATOR STATUS
SQG/LQG: Vehicle

“

CUSTOMER / GENERATOR: rob

TRANSPORTER: Gill,Jason Earl

TRANSPORTER2 :

(SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS,

150105

07-15-2024 09:16 PAGE 2

INC.)

#REFERENCE NBR.
94863282 - 2403396379





LASTPAGE
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
CUSTOMER# RI14715 Ringpower 94652013 - 2402837563
7500 26th Ct E SRVC WEEK: 2024-25
Sarasota SRVC DATE: 06-17-2024

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

66636 USED OIL RECYCLE AUTOMOTIVE OIL 1110.0 -0.10 0.00 -111.00
SERVICE TERM 4 WEEK
HALOGEN/ CLOR-D-TECT TEST: PASS:PPM < 1000

TOTAL SERVICE/PRODUC TS == — = mm m o o o o o e e e e e

-0.10 0.00 -111.00
TOTAL CHARGE -111.00
CREDITS -111.00
TOTAL DUE -111.00

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





CSG SK-E14-UMO-06 Yearwood,Kwazi

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
MANIFEST#: FORM CD: NR SHIP#: 242857707

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

CNT#: 240525708689 SZ: BULK VOLUME CONTAINER QTY: 1110 PROF#:

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

p—

TRANSPORTER: Yearwood,Kwazi

TRANSPORTER2 :

(SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS,

150105

06-17-2024 12:00 PAGE 2

INC.)

#REFERENCE NBR.
94652013 - 2402837563





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
CUSTOMER# RI14715 Ringpower 94442671 - 2402285125
7500 26th Ct E SRVC WEEK: 2024-21
Sarasota SRVC DATE: 05-20-2024

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
66636 USED OIL RECYCLE AUTOMOTIVE OIL 1120.0 -0.10 0.00 -112.00

HALOGEN/ CLOR-D-TECT TEST: PASS:PPM < 1000

66665 ANTIFREEZE (USED AUTOMOTIVE) 0 0.00 0.00 0.00
CAUSE CODE SKIP -CUSTOMER HAD NO WASTE TO BE PICKED UP ,NSW: 33-2024
HALOGEN/ CLOR-D-TECT TEST: NOT PERFORMED

TOTAL SERVICE/PRODUC TS —— == oo oo

-0.10 0.00 -112.00
TOTAL CHARGE -112.00
CREDITS -112.00
TOTAL DUE -112.00

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





CSG SK-E14-UMO-06 Yearwood, Kwazi

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
MANIFEST#: FORM CD: NR SHIP#: 242628342

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

CNT#: 240427089526 SZ: BULK VOLUME CONTAINER QTY: 1120 PROF#:

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
—_—
TRANSPORTER: Yearwood,Kwazi

TRANSPORTER2 :

(SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS,

150105

05-20-2024 10:57 PAGE 2

INC.)

#REFERENCE NBR.
94442671 - 2402285125





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
CUSTOMER# RI14715 Ringpower 94236985 - 2401744108
7500 26th Ct E SRVC WEEK: 2024-17
Sarasota SRVC DATE: 04-22-2024

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
66636 USED OIL RECYCLE AUTOMOTIVE OIL 920.0 -0.10 0.00 -92.00

HALOGEN/ CLOR-D-TECT TEST: PASS:PPM < 1000

66665 ANTIFREEZE (USED AUTOMOTIVE) 0 0.00 0.00 0.00
CAUSE CODE SKIP -CUSTOMER HAD NO WASTE TO BE PICKED UP ,NSW: 21-2024
HALOGEN/ CLOR-D-TECT TEST: NOT PERFORMED

TOTAL SERVICE/PRODUC TS —— == oo oo

-0.10 0.00 -92.00
TOTAL CHARGE -92.00
CREDITS -92.00
TOTAL DUE -92.00

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
Kleen of any process changes that may alter the characteristics of the materials provided. In accordance with 40 CFR 263.21
(b) (3) Clean Harbors and/or Safety-Kleen, as applicable, as the current transporter is expressly given agency authority by
the generator to act as the generator's agent and accordingly, Clean Harbors and/or Safety-Kleen, as applicable, may change
the transporter(s) designated on the manifest, or add a new transporter, during transportation without the generator's prior,
explicit approval. IN THE EVENT OF AN EMERGENCY CALL **24-HR NUMBER** 1-800-468-1760 (Safety-Kleen) A variable recovery fee
that fluctuates with the DOE national average diesel price may be applied to your invoice. For more information regarding our





recovery fee calculation please go to http://safety-kleen.com/ customer-service/environmental-fees/recovery-fees. A variable
Chemistry Fee that fluctuates based on internal material costs may be applied to your invoice. A variable Product Delivery

Fee that fluctuates may be applied to your invoice. Please note e-manifest fees applicable to this order may not be included
in the total above and will be included in the final invoice or credit card statement. RECEIPT ONLY - THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE

CUSTOMER / GENERATOR: mgr

—_—
TRANSPORTER: Yearwood,Kwazi





CSG SK-E14-UMO-06 Yearwood,Kwazi 04-22-2024 09:45 PAGE 2

SHIPPING DOCUMENT

IN THE EVENT OF AN EMERGENCY CALL **24-Hr-Number** 1-800-468-1760 (SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, INC.)

#REFERENCE NBR.
CUSTOMER#/GENERATOR: RI14715 Ringpower 94236985 - 2401744108
7500 26th Ct E
Sarasota
FL 34243-4029
PHONE 941-359-6000

GENERATOR USEPA ID: FLR000119123 GENERATOR STATE ID:
MANIFEST#: FORM CD: NR SHIP#: 242407774

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
CNT#: 240330503209 SZ: BULK VOLUME CONTAINER QTY: 920 PROF#: 150105

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
———
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
CUSTOMER# RI14715 Ringpower 93997559 - 2401163540
7500 26th Ct E SRVC WEEK: 2024-13
Sarasota SRVC DATE: 03-25-2024

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
66636 USED OIL RECYCLE AUTOMOTIVE OIL 1140.0 -0.10 0.00 -114.00

HALOGEN/ CLOR-D-TECT TEST: PASS:PPM < 1000

66665 ANTIFREEZE (USED AUTOMOTIVE) 0 0.00 0.00 0.00
CAUSE CODE SKIP -CUSTOMER HAD NO WASTE TO BE PICKED UP ,NSW: 17-2024
HALOGEN/ CLOR-D-TECT TEST: NOT PERFORMED

TOTAL SERVICE/PRODUC TS —— == oo oo

-0.10 0.00 -114.00
TOTAL CHARGE -114.00
CREDITS -114.00
TOTAL DUE -114.00

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
CESQG: Vehicle

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

T~
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
MANIFEST#: FORM CD: NR SHIP#: 242191389

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

CNT#: 240302911808 SZ: BULK VOLUME CONTAINER QTY: 1140 PROF#:

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

P—

TRANSPORTER: Yearwood,Kwazi

TRANSPORTER2 :

(SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS,

150105

03-25-2024 10:09 PAGE 2

INC.)

#REFERENCE NBR.
93997559 - 2401163540
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
CUSTOMER# RI14715 Ringpower 93799713 - 2400636096
7500 26th Ct E SRVC WEEK: 2024-9
Sarasota SRVC DATE: 02-26-2024

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
66636 USED OIL RECYCLE AUTOMOTIVE OIL 660.0 -0.10 0.00 -66.00

HALOGEN/ CLOR-D-TECT TEST: PASS:PPM < 1000

66665 ANTIFREEZE (USED AUTOMOTIVE) 0 0.00 0.00 0.00
CAUSE CODE SKIP -CUSTOMER HAD NO WASTE TO BE PICKED UP ,NSW: 13-2024
HALOGEN/ CLOR-D-TECT TEST: NOT PERFORMED

REGULATORY STATUS: KNOWLEDGE VSQG EXEMPT PER
40CFR279.10 (b) (3)

TOTAL SERVICE/PRODUC TS —— == oo oo

-0.10 0.00 -66.00
TOTAL CHARGE -66.00
CREDITS -66.00
TOTAL DUE -66.00

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





CSG SK-E14-UMO-06 Yearwood,Kwazi 02-26-2024 08:27 PAGE 2

SHIPPING DOCUMENT

IN THE EVENT OF AN EMERGENCY CALL **24-Hr-Number** 1-800-468-1760 (SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, INC.)

#REFERENCE NBR.
CUSTOMER#/GENERATOR: RI14715 Ringpower 93799713 - 2400636096
7500 26th Ct E
Sarasota
FL 34243-4029
PHONE 941-359-6000

GENERATOR USEPA ID: FLR000119123 GENERATOR STATE ID:
MANIFEST#: FORM CD: NR SHIP#: 241982827

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
CNT#: 240207401566 SZ: BULK VOLUME CONTAINER QTY: 660 PROF#: 150105

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
CUSTOMER# RI14715 Ringpower 93601350 - 2400094964
7500 26th Ct E SRVC WEEK: 2024-5
Sarasota SRVC DATE: 01-29-2024

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
CAUSE CODE SKIP -CUSTOMER HAD NO WASTE TO BE PICKED UP ,NSW: 9-2024
HALOGEN/ CLOR-D-TECT TEST: NOT PERFORMED

REGULATORY STATUS: KNOWLEDGE VSQG EXEMPT PER
40CFR279.10 (b) (3)

TOTAL SERVICE/PRODUCT S ——————m—m o m o o o o e e e

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
waste/material, and (iii) the above referenced Generator Status is correct. Customer agrees to pay the above charges and
to be bound by the terms and conditions (1) set forth in (a) the General Terms and Conditions provided separately to
Customer or (b) any SK agreement signed by Customer and SK, and (2) incorporated herein by reference. Unless otherwise
indicated in the payment received section, SK is authorized to charge Customers account for this transaction. If Customer
fails to make payment when due, an amount equal to the lesser of (i) 1.5% per month (18% per annum) or (ii) the maximum
amount allowed by law, will be added to all unpaid amounts outstanding. Customer certifies that the individual signing
this Service Acknowledgement is duly authorized to sign and bind Customer. Customer acknowledges that it is responsible
for maintaining its Generator Status and obtaining an EPA ID number if required by applicable law. The following
provision is applicable to Safety-Kleens parts cleaner and paint gun cleaner services: Customer agrees that it will not
introduce any substance into the solvent or aqueous cleaning solution, including without limitation any hazardous waste
or hazardous waste constituent, except to the extent such introduction is incidental to the normal use of the machine.
Customer further agrees that it will not clean parts/paint guns that have been contaminated with or otherwise introduce
polychlorinated biphenyls (PCBs), herbicides, pesticides, dioxins or listed hazardous waste into the solvent or aqueous
cleaning solution. The receiving facility has the appropriate permit(s) for, and will accept, the waste the generator is
shipping. Customer agrees that it is responsible for properly classifying its waste streams as Used 0Oil or Nonhazardous
Waste in accordance with the provision of 40 CFR 262.11 and applicable state laws. Customer agrees that it will not
introduce any non-conforming substance into the SK Property, including, without limitation, any hazardous waste or
hazardous waste constituent, (i.e., polychlorinated biphenyls ("PCBs"), herbicides, pesticides, dioxins, or listed
hazardous wastes) except to the extent such introduction is incidental to the normal use of the SK Property. In the event
of the introduction of such non-conforming hazardous waste, Customer agrees that it will be responsible for all costs and
remediation expenses related to or arising from the proper management and disposal of the non-conforming waste, including





the cost of equipment decontamination and subsequent disposal. Final invoicing will be based on the actual services
provided, which may include additional charges for off specification waste and surcharges. Final invoice amount may be
more than the amount listed on the printed receipt. If any legal action is commenced because of an alleged dispute,
breach, default or misrepresentation, the Customer also agrees that the prevailing party will be entitled to recover
reasonable attorneys fees and costs associated with the non-conforming contamination event. Safety-Kleens failure to
screen Customers material or take a retain sample, in no way constitutes a waiver of Customers obligation to properly
classify its materials. Safety-Kleen relies on Customers representations and Customer is responsible for informing
Safety-Kleen of any process changes that may alter the characteristics of the materials provided. In accordance with 40
CFR 263.21 (b) (3) Clean Harbors and/or Safety-Kleen, as applicable, as the current transporter is expressly given agency
authority by the generator to act as the generator's agent and accordingly, Clean Harbors and/or Safety-Kleen, as
applicable, may change the transporter(s) designated on the manifest, or add a new transporter, during transportation
without the generator's prior, explicit approval. IN THE EVENT OF AN EMERGENCY CALL **24-HR NUMBER** 1-800-468-1760
(Safety-Kleen) A variable recovery fee that fluctuates with the DOE national average diesel price may be applied to your
invoice. For more information regarding our recovery fee calculation please go to http://safety-kleen.com/ customer-
service/environmental-fees/recovery-fees. A variable Chemistry Fee that fluctuates based on internal material costs may
be applied to your invoice. A variable Product Delivery Fee that fluctuates may be applied to your invoice. Please note
e-manifest fees applicable to this order may not be included in the total above and will be included in the final invoice
or credit card statement. RECEIPT ONLY - THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE

=
CUSTOMER / GENERATOR: mgr

—

TRANSPORTER: Yearwood,Kwazi





CSG SK-E14-UMO-06 Yearwood, Kwazi 01-29-2024 09:32 PAGE 2

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

MANIFEST#: FORM CD: NR SHIP#:

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
93601350 - 2400094964

241775148

US DOT DESCRIPTION (INCLUDING PROPER SHIPPING NAME, HAZARD CLASS, AND ID)

USED OIL (NOT USDOT HAZARDOUS MATERIAL)

FEDERAL WASTE CODES NONE
STATE WASTE CODES

TOTAL CONT: 1 TYPE: TT WT/VOL: G SKDOT: 850

CNT#: 240106809677 SZ: BULK VOLUME CONTAINER

DESIGNATED FACILITY NAME/ADDRESS:
SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS INC

5309 24TH AVE SOUTH

TAMPA,

FL 33619

TSD PHONE 813-626-1203

FACILITY USEPA ID NO FLD980847271
FACILITY STATE ID NO

GENERATOR STATUS
CESQG: Vehicle

===
CUSTOMER / GENERATOR: mgr
TRANSPORTER: Yearwood,Kwazi

TRANSPORTER2 :

QTY: 920 PROF#: 150105
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
CUSTOMER# RI14715 Ringpower 93412539 - 2306582806
7500 26th Ct E SRVC WEEK: 2024-1
Sarasota SRVC DATE: 01-02-2024

FL 34243-4029
PHONE 941-359-6000
BILL TO CUSTOMER# BILL TO ADDRESS:
RI11290 Ring Power Corp
500 World Commerce Pkwy
Attn Purchasing
Saint Augustine
FL 32092-3788

PHONE
PURCHASE ORDER# no po needed TAX EXEMPT#
SERVICE/PRODUCT QTY UNIT PRICE TAX TOTAL CHARGE
10256 FEE, OIL SERVICE/STOP NON-PREQUAL CRANKC 1.0 0.00 0.00 0.00
66636 USED OIL RECYCLE AUTOMOTIVE OIL 790.0 -0.10 0.00 -79.00

HALOGEN/ CLOR-D-TECT TEST: PASS:PPM < 1000

66665 ANTIFREEZE (USED AUTOMOTIVE) 0 0.00 0.00 0.00
CAUSE CODE SKIP -CUSTOMER HAD NO WASTE TO BE PICKED UP ,NSW: 5-2024
HALOGEN/ CLOR-D-TECT TEST: NOT PERFORMED

REGULATORY STATUS: KNOWLEDGE VSQG EXEMPT PER
40CFR279.10 (b) (3)

TOTAL SERVICE/PRODUCT S ——————m—m o m o o o o e e e

-0.10 0.00 -79.00
TOTAL CHARGE -79.00
CREDITS -79.00
TOTAL DUE -79.00
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
93412539 - 2306582806

241581936

US DOT DESCRIPTION (INCLUDING PROPER SHIPPING NAME, HAZARD CLASS, AND ID)

USED OIL (NOT USDOT HAZARDOUS MATERIAL)

FEDERAL WASTE CODES NONE
STATE WASTE CODES

TOTAL CONT: 1 TYPE: TT WT/VOL: G SKDOT: 850

CNT#: 231209333640 SZ: BULK VOLUME CONTAINER

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

QTY: 790 PROF#: 150105
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
CUSTOMER# RI14715 Ringpower 95917230 - 2406204592
7500 26th Ct E SRVC WEEK: 2024-49
Sarasota SRVC DATE: 12-02-2024

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

66636 USED OIL RECYCLE AUTOMOTIVE OIL 940.0 -0.05 0.00 -47.00
SERVICE TERM 4 WEEK
HALOGEN/ CLOR-D-TECT TEST: PASS:PPM < 1000

66665 ANTIFREEZE (USED AUTOMOTIVE) 0 0.00 0.00 0.00
CAUSE CODE SKIP -CUSTOMER HAD NO WASTE TO BE PICKED UP ,NSW: 1-2025

SERVICE TERM 4 WEEK

HALOGEN/ CLOR-D-TECT TEST: NOT PERFORMED

TOTAL SERVICE/PRODUCTS === = mm mm oo o o e e e

-0.05 0.00 -47.00
TOTAL CHARGE -47.00
CREDITS -47.00
TOTAL DUE -47.00

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





CSG SK-E14-UMO-06 Yearwood, Kwazi 12-02-2024 11:33 PAGE 2

SHIPPING DOCUMENT

IN THE EVENT OF AN EMERGENCY CALL **24-Hr-Number** 1-800-468-1760 (SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, INC.)

#REFERENCE NBR.
CUSTOMER#/GENERATOR: RI14715 Ringpower 95917230 - 2406204592
7500 26th Ct E
Sarasota
FL 34243-4029
PHONE 941-359-6000

GENERATOR USEPA ID: FLR000119123 GENERATOR STATE ID:
MANIFEST#: FORM CD: NR SHIP#: 244233254

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
CNT#: 241109393065 SZ: BULK VOLUME CONTAINER QTY: 940 PROF#: 150105

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
_—

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
CUSTOMER# RI14715 Ringpower 95707136 - 2405641276
7500 26th Ct E SRVC WEEK: 2024-45
Sarasota SRVC DATE: 11-04-2024

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

66636 USED OIL RECYCLE AUTOMOTIVE OIL 830.0 -0.05 0.00 -41.50
SERVICE TERM 4 WEEK
HALOGEN/ CLOR-D-TECT TEST: PASS:PPM < 1000

66665 ANTIFREEZE (USED AUTOMOTIVE) 0 0.00 0.00 0.00
CAUSE CODE SKIP -CUSTOMER HAD NO WASTE TO BE PICKED UP ,NSW: 49-2024

SERVICE TERM 4 WEEK

HALOGEN/ CLOR-D-TECT TEST: NOT PERFORMED

TOTAL SERVICE/PRODUCTS === = mm mm oo o o e e e

-0.05 0.00 -41.50
TOTAL CHARGE -41.50
CREDITS -41.50
TOTAL DUE -41.50

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
CUSTOMER#/GENERATOR: RI14715 Ringpower 95707136 - 2405641276
7500 26th Ct E
Sarasota
FL 34243-4029
PHONE 941-359-6000

GENERATOR USEPA ID: FLR000119123 GENERATOR STATE ID:
MANIFEST#: FORM CD: NR SHIP#: 244003344

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
CNT#: 241012771146 SZ: BULK VOLUME CONTAINER QTY: 830 PROF#: 150105

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
Describe spill control and Decon equipment
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

[ )

L]
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

e Line Item 8: Aerosol Recover System with proper labeling (HAZARDOUS WASTE — IGNITABLE — TOXIC
(NOTE: stencil or decal will be applied)

e Line Item 10: UMO Halogen Determination

e Line Item 12: Storage container for UMO-Filters

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
mailto:Tiffany.Hudson@RingPower.com

8 Failure to mark SAA: Need labels for HAZARD WASTE and type of Corrective Action-Properly label your

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

10 Used Oil: Ensure total halogen contentis LT 1K ppm See attachment. Provide three years of
the required records
11 INCOMPLETE Used Oil: Failed to properly display UMO registration as a handler Provide photo documentation of valid

registration form and is prominently
displayed at your facility

12 Contained UMO Filters Photo documentation of proper labeling
13 Used Shop Rags Provide photo showing collection of used
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

t click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender a

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
presumption of 8 279.10(b)(1)(ii), the used oil transporter must determine whether the total halogen content of used oil being transported or stored
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

Cc: Travis Anders; Tiffany Hudson

Subject: RE: Department hazardous waste inspection (Sarasota) 12/11/2024
Date: Thursday, December 26, 2024 10:10:26 AM

Attachments: image002.png

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Follow-up questions have been added to the Line Iltem Summary and will be addressed. Also, your inquiry of Line Item 3, I
will be researching that for the location (at the moment, I’'m working on DEP Wastewater Inspection at another facility).

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

. Do not click links ts unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

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

10 COMPLETE Used Oil: Ensure total halogen content is LT 1K ppm See attachment. Provide three years of

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

David. Harriman@RingPower.com
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

ON [EXTERNAI . pen attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

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
Your glass case would be a good place to postit.

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
Date: Thursday, December 26, 2024 9:43:28 AM

Attachments: image002.png

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Good morning Mr. Petti:

1. Request was submitted to our contractor (Safety-Kleen) to pull their sampling records; this may take a few days.
2. I will retrieve/provide the UMO pickup/transport documentation
3. Provide the name of the testing equipment (request has been sent to our contractor, Safety-Kleen).

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

UTION [EXTERNA| i i i i ization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

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

David.Harriman@RingPower

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

ON [ s unless you recog

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

Travis Anders; Tiffany Hudson
RE: Department hazardous waste inspection 12/11/2024
Friday, December 20, 2024 3:06:04 PM

image002.png

Line Item 10 - UMO Halogen Determination.pdf

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
Line _— :
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
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RE: UMO (Used Motor Oil) Halogen Determination
Line Item 10 — Ensure Total Halogen content in UMO is less than 1,000 ppm

» When our bulk Used Oil tank is full, Safety-Kleen provides a Container
Truck to empty our tank.

» The SK Container Truck operator/driver obtains a sample and labels it
accordingly as taken from Ring Power’s tank.

» Before the Tanker Truck unloads the entire load of UMO to SK’s 50,000-gal
tank, it is sampled for halogens.

» If the Tanker Truck busts the halogen limit, then the individual samples from
each of the Tanker Truck collections will be analyzed to determine which
client had exceeded the halogen limit.

If you need additional information or clarification, please contact the Safety-Kleen
Corporate Account Manager:

Ed Fries

Corporate Account Manager

Safety-Kleen- A Clean Harbors Company

Bulk Products and Services

Cell- 561-767-0906

Ed.fries@safety-kleen.com

Emergency Operations Center (EQC): 800.645.8265

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

David.Harriman@RingP r.com

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

Environmental Specialist Il / Ecologist

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District - Temple Terrace

13051 N. Telecom Pkwy, #101

Temple Terrace, FL 33637

David.Petti@floridadep.gov
Office: 813.470.5748
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